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CITY OF AUBURN

Historys Homerown” Department of Finance
Robert W, Gauchier, Treasurer

December 17, 2010

Honorable Mayor, Council and Citizens of the City of Aubumn, New York:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Auburn, New York, for the year ended June 30,
2010, is hereby submitied. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the complefeness and
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of cur knowledge and
belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present
fairty the financial position and results of operations of the various funds of the City. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City’s financial activities have been included.

Reporting Entity

This report includes all funds of the City. The City provides a full range of services. These services include
police and fire protection; sanitation coffection and disposal; construction and maintenance of streets and
infrastructure; recreational activities and cultural events; a system of parks; planning and zoning; water and
sewer utilities and off-street parking facilities. In addition to the general govermment activities and
proprietary Operations, the Auburn Housing Authority and the Auburn Endusmal Developmeut Authonty
(AIDA} are dxscretely presented component units,

“The Auburn Housing Authority is an exempt organization that was formed in 1957 pursuant to Section 436
of Article XIII of the Public Housing Law of the State of New York and has a March 31 year-end. The

* Authority includes all of the programs relevant to the operation of the Auburn Housing Authority, including
Federal Public and Indian Housing, Public Housing Capital Fund, Section 8 Housing Choice V{)ucher and
the State Departiment of Housing and Community Renewal Progr am {(DHCR).

AIDA was created by the New York State Legislature in 1969 as Title 15 of Article 8 of the Public
Authorities Law and has a calendar year-end. The Authority was formed to promote and develop the
economic growth of the City of Auburn and to assist in attracting industry to the City through bond and
sale/leaseback financing programs and other activities. The Authority created ﬂnder this Act is a corporate
governmental agency constituting a pubhc beneﬁt eorporatlon

The City of Auburn is located in Cayuga County in the beautiful “Finger Lakes Region™ of Central New
York and is situated on the northern end of Qwasco Lake, which is one of the six Finger Lakes. The City is
about 23 miles southwest of the City of Syracuse, about 55 miles east of the City of Rochester and about 40
miles north of the City of Tthaca. The Syracuse Hancock International Airport serves the residents with air
transportation via American, US Air, and United Airlines, as well as Jet Blue and various other commuter
lines. Major highways through, or in ¢lose proximity to, the City include ULS. 20, and State highways 5, 34
and 38. An exit of the New York State Thruway is located 8 miles north of the City. Exits to Infersiate
Highway 81, which extends from Canada through Pennsylvania, are located within 20 miles of the City.

Auburn was incorporated as a village on April 18, 1815, and as a city on March 21, 1848. The City operates
under the Council/Manager form of government, which was established in 1920. Auburn was one of the first

cities in the country to adopt the so-called simplified form of government defined as Plan C under the
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optional City Government laws of the State of New York passed in 1914. The legislative body is the City
Council, composed of a Mayor and four Councilors, all of whom are elected at-large. The City Manager is
the Chief Executive Officer and the administrative head of the City. The City Manager, the City Clerk,
Deputy Clerk and most Boards and Commissions are appointed by the Mayor and Council and serve at their
pleasure. All other City Officials are appointed by the City Manager and serve at the pleasure of the
Manager.

It is the responsibility of the City Comptroller, the Chief Financial Officer of the City, to receive, disburse
and account for ali financial transactions of the City, manage cash {flow, investments, and capital financing,
to determine real property assessmenis and fo levy taxes. The City Treasurer and City Assessor assist the
City Compiroller in these pursuits.

Eeonomic Condition and Outlook

Even through difficuit times, the economic base businesses remain strong and the unemployment rate
remains helow state and national averages. There has been a slight loss in manufacturing employment;
however, the percentage of people employed in manufacturing in Auburn is 3% above the national average.
Auburn’s fastest growing indusiry sectors include information, government and other service sectors. Gains
are also being made in the leisure and hospitality industry. Business expansion within the City has slowed,
however, the City continues to see new planning and investment by its manufacturing and tourism-related
businesses. Companies continue to seek financing and invest in state-of-the-art equipment and technologies,
including alternative energy.

The City of Auburn has been an Enditlement Community under the Comumunity Development Block Grant
Program since 1994. The 2009-10 entitlemnent allocation for the City was $1,081,658, with revolving loan
fund income of $263,571 for a total CDBG budget of $1,345,229. These funds enable the City to promote
employment opportunities and programs that assist low to moderate-income residenis. The City’s Planning
Office is continuing to pursue the retention and expansion of local business and industry, utilizing a full
range of economic development resources including Small Business Assistance Program (SBAP), Aubum
Industrial Development Authority (AIDA} and NYS Empire State Development Corporation (ESDC)
Programs. The City is alse developing a relationship with the newly formed Cayuga Economic Development
Agency (CEDA), which is also working to bring resources to our businesses.

Auburn i3 cenfrally located within easy driving distance of an airay of quality educaticnal opportunities.
Located within or just outside the Cily are Cayuga Community College, BOCES and eight schools from
elementary through high school in the Auburn Enlarged School Distriet along with several parochial and
private schools. Numerous institutions of higher learning in the area include Syracuse University and
LeMoyne College in Syracuse, Hobart/William & Mary College in Geneva, Rochester Institute of
Technology and University of Rochester in Rochester, Wells College in Aurora, Comell University and
Ithaca College in Ithaca.

Auburn’s historical and cultural offerings include Sevmour Library, Cayuga Museum, Case Research Lab
Museum (first commercial sound on film), Schweinfurth Memorial Art Center, William H. Seward Housg,
Harriet Tubman Home {underground railroad), Willard Memorial Chapel (only complete religious Tiffany
interior in existence in the world), and Aubum Public Theater.

Major Initiatives
Comprehensive Plan;
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The City of Auburn released a new Comprehensive Plan entitled “Building a Sustainable Auburn,” adopted
by the City Council in Januvary 2010. The plan inciudes a vision for building a sustainable Aubum.
Complementary discussion of economic and environmental sustainability weave there way through all
chapters of the Comprehensive Plan. Many of the goals and strategies expressed in one chapter relate to and
impact those found in other chapters. The topics outlined in the plan are: Boosting Downtown, Revitalizing
Neighborhoods, Shaping Business Growth Across Auburn, Creating a Welcoming Comumunity, Re-Engaging
the Owasco River, Simplifying and lmproving Development; Realizing the Vision — Plan Implementation.
The Comprehensive Plan is available on-line at www.ci.auburn.ny.us.

Roadway Infrastructure Improvements: T addition to the improvements to the downtown core, the City has
begun significant rcadway improvement projects focusing on the major east/west and north/south
transportation routes through the center of Auburn. Projects to reconstruct and upgrade both East and West
Genesee Streets from the City line to the downtown center are now completed. Working with NYS DOT the
City will begin a reconstruction project on York Street from N. Division Street to Chase Street in the summer
of 2011 and is also in the planning stages of additional roadway reconstruction projects for South Street from
Metcalf Drive to the City line and Osborne Street from Loop Road to Lake Avenue. NYS DOT is also
cooperating with the City to complete a road reconstruction project slated to begin in 2013 for North Street,
Route 34 from Route 5 {(Grant Avenue) north to the City line.

These important roadway projects follow on the successful completion of the South Street road
improvement, a project that completely restored the main north/south thoroughfare through the City and
significantly upgraded the look and quality of the roadway. The results of these key infrastructure
improvements will be a renewal of the major transportation corridors within the City, improving the aesthetic
character and functional life of these important routes. '

Owasco Riverfront Improvements: In addition to the public infrastructure improvements within and adjacent
to the downtown center, the City of Auburn secured funding for the redevelopment of the Owasco River
waterway as it runs through the downtown core. Improvements are complete at Market Street Park, and the
park was re-opened for public use and events in 2010. These improvements, combined with the downtown
and roadway infrastructure projects, will spur economic, tourism and cultural development within downtown
Auburn.

CDBG Funding for Neighborhood Improvements: In addition to the completion of neighborhood plans, the
City’s CDBG program has been consistently funding public infrastructure improvements within the City’s
older residential neighborhoods for fifteen (135) vears. These programs fypically focus on street, sidewalk
and curbing improvements — apdating and replacing old and deteriorated infrastructure. Scattered throughout
Avburn’s residential neighborhoods and augmented by annual road improvement funding from State and
local resources, the City is investing approximately $200,000 annually into neighborhood improvements.
The City has slarfed a new initiative this year in targeting CDBG resources in the City’s distressed Census
tract, CT 419, in order to make a larger impact in focused areas.

CDBG Funds for Housing Improvements: In addition to investments in business development, the City is
devoting a significant share of its CDBG funds to the improvement of residential neighborhoods. The City
has allocated approximately $10.375M of the total federal allocations and revolving loan fund income in
heusing and neighborhood improvements to the City’s residential areas since the City became an Entitlement
Community in 1994. Auburn’s CDBG program is a major source of funds for the City’s revitalization
efforts.  As part of the effort to target CDBG resources in CT 419, the City, along with partners Home
Headquarters, Allyn Foundation and Cayuga County Homsite Development Corporation, have started to
implement the Orchard Street Neighborhood Revitalization Plan. To date, four (4) deteriorated houses have
been demolished, one single-family property has been substaniially rehabilitated for ultimate sale to an
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income-eligible buyer, one owner-occupied property has been rehabilitated through the Home Repair
Assistance Program {(HRAP), and two new homes will be built starting in the Fall of 2010.

Commercial Development: During the last year, Rife Aid constructed a new store at the corner of West Genesee
Street and Dunning Avenue; Tops Market, located at 352 Genesee Street, completed renovations to the store;
Suburban Propane constructed a new office building at 84 York Street; Rocklyn Supply Company began
construction of a new 8,000 8F Family Dollar Store and site improvements. Additionally, the City of Aubumn
Planning Board approved Site Plans for a building expansion and parking lot improvements to Indelicato’s Meat
Market located at 35 Columbus Street; a building expansion and site improvements to Johnston Precision located
at 7 Frank Smith Street; the coustruction of a 17-car parking lot at 1-3 Hulbert Street, Community Computer
Service; the reconstruction of the AFLAC parking lot on Arterial East, the expansion of a parking lot to serve
offices on Court Street; and the utilization of an existing building and site at 87 Orchard Street for the purpose of
selling pre-owned vehicies.

Residential: Work is substantiaily complete at the Logan Park Lofis project, an adaptive reuse of a historic
manufacturing building to create 35 high-end residential apartments. 201 North Street is the former “Brister
Mills” building and is being renovated into seven loft-style apartments. The third proiect, located off of Clark
Street, is 30 units of income eligible housing, which is structured as 15 duplexes around a common green. This
praject was completed in 2010,

Energy Issues: In 2009, the City entered into an Energy Services Agreement with CH-Aubum Energies Group,
Inc., to bauild a co-generation facility. Located at the City Wastewater Treatment Plant, the facility converts
methane gas, piped from the City land{ill, into electricity via three GE Jenbacher engines. The facility is currently
producing 1.8 megawatts of electricity, with a potential production capacity of 3 megawatis, that powers the City
Wastewater Treatment Plant and the remaining excess is being sold to NYSEG via an interconnection point on
Allen Street. In addition to the eleciricity, the facility also produces waste heat in the form of hot water as a by-
product of the cooling process for the engines. The goal of the facility is to promote economic growth in the
Auburn Technology Park through the sale of low cost electricity and hot water. The City has received over $2.1
miflion in grants from NYSERDA and the U.S. Department of Energy for this project. In addition, the City has
received an economic stimulus grant in the amount of $395,262 from NYSERDA for an Energy Efficient Street
Lighting Retrofit Project to replace street lamps throughout downtown and along the Arterial with LED or other
energy efficient fixtures. This project is estimated to save the City $45,600 annually.

Financial Information

Internal Control Structure: Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse
and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiied to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial asssistance, the City is also responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to these programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management.

As apart of the City’s single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control structure,
including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the City
has comphied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the City’s single audit for the fiscal year
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ended Fune 30, 2010, provided no instances of material weaknesses in the internal control structure or
significant violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgeting Controls: In addition, the City maintains budgetary confrols. The objective of these budgetary
controls is 1o ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved
by the City Council. The budget is adopted on a find basis for the General Fund and certain special revenue
funds. The fevel of budgetary control (that is the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the
appropriated amount) is at the fund level. The City Manager and the Comptroller may authorize budget
changes within a fund. Budget reports that provide the current status of both budgei and actual, by line item,
are distributed monthly. The City utilizes an encumbrance accounting system to maintain budgetary control
and amounts encumbered at year-end are reserved in fund balance. A five-year Capifal Tprovement Plan
(CIP) is prepared for capital projects, and a Capital Projects report tracks souarces and uses of funds by
project for the life of the project. As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial
section of this report, the City continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Management Discussion and Analysis: The MD&A section included as part of the Financial Section of this
report provides a parrative introduction, overview and analysis of the Jure 30, 2010 financial statements of
the City of Aoburn. The information provided includes a discussion of the basic financial statements,
condensed comparative data, overall analysis, fund analysis, highlights of major revenue and expense
variances, and a swnmary of capital assets, long-term debt activity, and infrastructure data.

Debt Administration: At June 30, 2010, the City had $48,831,682 in general obligation bonds, $1,137,200 in
capital leases, and short-term financing of $14,470,100. In 2010, the City’s bond rating was recalibrated by
Moody’s Investor Service from a Baal rating to an Al rating. Al the City’s outstanding bond issues
received an AAA clessification with the purchase of insurance guaranteeing payments of maturing
obligations.

Under the State constitution, the City has a gross debt limit expressed as 7% of the average of the past five

- year’s assessed property valuation, subject to certain exemptions, which produces the legal net debt limit. As
of June 30, 2010, the City’s gross outstanding debt was $64,438,982, as shown in the table on “Ratios of
Outstanding Debt by Type™ in the Statistical Section of this report. This amount includes capital lease
obligations. The exclusion of exempt debt creates a net debt of $27,972,909 or $979 per capita. This net
debt represents approximately 48.5% of the City’s legal debt limit of $57,714,770,

Cash Managemeni: The City has a written investment policy that is governed by state statutes. City monies
must be deposited in FDIC-insured commercial banks or trust companies located within the state. Collateral
is required for demand and time deposits and certificates of deposit at 102% of all deposits not covered by
federal deposit insurance. Except for investments that are based on interest rates, as old investments come
due the City now maintains all its accounts with one bank to better facilitate use of funds. The City of
Auburn’s investment policy is 1o maximize investment earnings from idle cash not immediately needed for
expenditure. Daily deposits and the use of on~line banking enhance earning potential.

Risk Manggement: The City maintains insurance coverage for most of its Hability exposure. It is self-
insured for employee and retiree health insurance, police and fire duty injuries and for unemployment costs.
The City also retains some self-insured deductibles on its insurance coverage. Through changes in carriers
and coverage in our insurance program, the City has been able to obtain better coverage at lower premiums
as well as reduce the direct costs incurred. This has been true for property liability costs and for workers’
compensation costs. An important risk management factor has been the estabiishment of a Safety Committee
and Safety Officer that helps monitor safety issues and facilitate safety training.
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Independent Audit: The City retains an independent certified public accounting firm to perform an annual
audit of the books of accounts, records and transactions of the Cify. This audit is also designed to meet the
requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984, the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and related
OMB Cireilar A-133. The City has received an unguaiified (“clean™) opinion from the City’s current audit
firm, Green & Seifter CPAs, PLLC, and their report on the financial statemenis is included in the financial
section of this report.

Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Pxcellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Auburn, New York for its
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. This was the twelfth
consecutive year that the City has received this prestigious award.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unif must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR). The report must conform to
program standards established by the GFCOA. These standards include generally aceepted accounting
principles and all applicable legal requirements. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of
recognition in the area of governmental financial reporting.

The Certificate is valid for a one-year pericd. We believe our current comprehensive annual financial report
continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we ate submitting it to the
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Miayor and
Miembers of City Council

City of Auburn

Auburn, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Auburn, New York as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the
City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contenis. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the City of Auburn, New York’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Auburn Industiial Development
Authority and the Auburn Housing Authority, which represents 100 percent of the City’s discretely presented
component units. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been firnished to
us, and our opinions, insofar as they relate to the amounts included for the Auburn Indusirial Development
Avuthority and the Auburn Housing Authority, are based on the reports of other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Siandards, issued by the
Comptrofier General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit o oblain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opintons.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reporls of other auditors, the fipancial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Aubumn, New York as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof [or the year then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

MUMBER OF: AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTTFERD PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS o NEW YORK STATE SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOLUNTANTS
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In accordance with Government duditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 17, 2010, on
our consideration of the City of Auburn, New York’s internal confrol over financial reporting and on our tests of s
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, coniracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our tesiing of internal contro! over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal confrol over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 12 and 57 through 60 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it {o be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operaticnal, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Aubum, New York’s fnancial staterents as a whole. The introductory section, combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements and statistical section, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records uvsed to prepare ihe financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accouating and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or o the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In ocur
opinion, the information is feirly stated in all material respects in relation {o the financial siatements as a whole.
The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinien or provide any assurance on them.

Syracuse, New York
December 17, 2018

(GREEN & SEIFTER, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PLLC






CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION ANI} ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Cur discussion and analysis of the City of Aubum’s financial performance provides an overview of the City’s
financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. Please read if in conjunction with the City’s ﬁnanmai
statements, which begin on page 13. - :

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

3 The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $72,999,155 (net
assets). OF this amount, $22,637,358 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the government’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors,

% The City’s net assets increased by $2,914,967 or 4.2 percent.
¥ During the year, the Cily had expenses that were $1,244,694 less than the $43,156,801 generated in

revenues for governmental programs.  This compares to last year when revenues were greater than
expenses by $3,527,779.

v

The General Fund recorded an increase of $1,058,706 in 2010 and had a fund balance at the end of the year
of $9,817,703.

» Overall, the City’s bond and bond anticipation note (BAN) obligations decreased by $2,421,142 or 3.7
percent during the current fiscal year.

¥ The resources available for appropriation in the General Fund were $809,499 less than budgeted and the
expenditures were $2,425,404 favorable when compared to budget. Expenditures were favorable compared
to the budget primarily due to employee benefits being less than budgeted (aealth msurance) In addition,

- there were vacancies in several positions for a porhon of the year. :

Using this Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of basic financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement
of Activities {on pages 13 through 15) provide information about the City as a whole and present a longer-term
view of the City’s finances, Fund financial statements begin on page 16. For Governmental Activities, these
statements tell how these services were financed in the short term, as well as what remains for future spending.
Fund financial statements also report the City’s operations in more detail than the Government-wide statements by
providing information about the City’s most significant funds. The remaining statement provides financial
information about activities for which the City acts solely as a trusiee or agent for the benefit of those outside the
government. Following these statements are notes that provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements.

In addition to the basic financial statements, the annual report contains budgetary comparison information for the
General Fund and Major Special Revenue Funds and other information in the form of combining statements for
those funds that are not considered major funds and, themfore are not presented individually i n the basic ﬁnancxal
statements.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENBED JUNE 30, 2010

Reporting the Cify as a Whele

Our analysis of the City as a whole begins on page 13, with the Government-wide statements. The Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a
way that helps answer the question of whether the City, as a whole, is better off or worse off as a result of the year’s
activities. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar
to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken
into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them, One can think of the City’s net assets, the
difference between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the City’s financial health, or financial position.
Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is
improving or deteriorating. One will need to consider other nonfinancial faciors, however, such as changes in the
City’s property tax base and the condition of the City’s sireets, to assess the overall health of the City.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the City is separated into three kinds of
activities:

Governmental Activities: Most of the City’s services are reported in this category, including public safety,
recreation, economic assistance, transportation, and general administration. Property and sales taxes, and state
and federal grants finance most of these activities.

Business-type Activities: The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover ali or most of the cost of certain
services it provides. The City’s solid waste and power utility operations are reported here.

Component units: The City includes the Asburn Industriat Development Authority (AIDA) and the Auburn
Housing Authority as component units. The Auburn Industrial Development Authority (AIDA) is a public
benefit corporation, established to provide financial and cther incentives to promote business and provide jobs
in the City of Auburn. Copies of the AIDA’s financial statements can be obtained by writing to the City of
Auburn Comptroller’s Office, Auburn, New York 13021, The Auburn Housing Authority is a not-for-profit,
exempt organization which includes programs related to public and subsidized housing. Copies of the Aubumn
Housing Authority’s financial statements can be obtained by writing to the Auburn Housing Authority, Auburn,
New York 13021.

Reporting the City’s Most Significant Fands

Fund Financial Statements

Analysis of the City’s Major Funds begins on page 16. The fund financial statements provide detailed information
about the most significant funds - not the City as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law.
However, management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or
to show it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes and grants. The City’s two kinds of funds,

Governmental and Proprietary, use different accounting approaches.

Governmental Funds: Most of the City’s services are reported in the Governmental Funds, which focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at vear end that are available for spending. These

4 -
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funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all
other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash. The Governmental Fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the City’s general governmental operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental
Fund information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
future to finance the City’s programs. The relationship (or differences) between Govermnmental Activities (reported
in the Government-wide statements) and governmental funds is explained in a reconciliation following the fund
financial statements. ' ' ' ' L

Proprietary Funds: When the City charges customers for the services it provides - whether to outside customers
or to other units of the City - these services are generally reported in Proprietary Funds. Proprietary Funds are
reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities, The City’s Enferprise Funds (a component of Proprietary Funds) are the same as the Business-type
Activities we report in the Government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as
cash flows, for Proprietary Funds.

The City as Trustee: The City is the trustee, or fiduciary, for other assets that are held on behailf of others. All of
the City’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets on page 23. We exclude
these activities from the City’s other financial statements because the City cannot use these assets to finance ifs
operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in this fund are used for their intended
purposes.

THE CITY AS A WHOLE

The City’s combined net assets for fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 increased from $70,084,188 to $72,999,155, in
comparison to last year when net assets increased by $3,587,740. By far, the largest portion of the City’s net assets
(61 percent) reflects its investment in capital asseis (e.g. land, buildings, machinery and equipment and
infrastructure), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital
assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed o
repay this debt must be provided by other sources, as the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

An additional portion (8 percent) of the City’s net assels represents resources that are subject to external restrictions
on how they may be used and are reported as restricted net assets. The remaining category of total net assets,
unrestricted net assets, of $22,637,358, may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations and services to
creditors and citizens.

Our analysis below focuses on the net assets (Figure 1), and changes in net assets (Figure 2), of the City’s
Governmental and Business-type Activities,



CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Figure |
Netf Assets
{in thonsands)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government Percent Change
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010-2009

Current assets % 26494 F 23478 § 6,313 §% 7661 % 32,209 % 31139 5%
Other noncutrent assets 7.605 8,433 1,131 581 2736 9036 -3%
Capital assets, net 101,323 103,273 12,963 11,061 114,286 114,336 0%

‘Total assets 135422 135,208 20,409 19,303 153 831 154,531 1%
Current liabilities 18,5371 17,088 9,285 8010 27,8586 25,098 11%
Noncurrent Habilities 47 280 49,794 7,696 9,534 34,976 59,328 ~1%

Total liabilities 65,851 66 882 16 581 17,344 82,832 84426 -2%
Invested in capital assets, net of debt 44 514 41 516 4% {260) 44 539 41,256 8%
Restricted 5,803 5,363 - - 5,803 5,363 484
Unrestricted 19,254 21,247 3,383 2018 22637 23.265 3%

Total net assets $ 69571 &8 68326 % 3428 % 1,738 3% 72999 § 70,084 4%

The net assets of the City’s Governmental Activities increased by 1.8 percent or 51,244,694, Unrestricted net
assets, the part of net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints, decreased from a
surplus of $21,246,798 at June 30, 2009, to $19,254,292 at June 30, 2010. This decrease in unrestricted
governmental net assets is primarily due to the increased liability recognized for post-employment benefits, This is
the City's liability to provide health insurance for its future retirees.

The Net Assets of the Business-type Activities increased by $1,670,273 during the year ending June 30, 2010. The
total unrestricted net assets of $3,383,066 at June 30, 2010, increased from $2,017,872 at June 30, 2009, primarily
due to federal and state grants received for the Electric Generation Facility.

The City’s total revenues increased by 2.5 percent, or $1,185,078. The total cost of all programs and services
increased by 5.2 percent, or $2,265,357. The main factor leading to the increase in revenues and expenditures was
an increase in federal and state aid, as well as an increase in operating costs, for the electric generation facility
which was started up halfway through the year. Our analysis in Figure 2 separately considers the operations of
Governmental and Business-type Activities.
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Figure 2
Changes in Net Assets
(in thousands)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Governinent Percent
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 Change
REVENUES
Program revenues.
Charges for services $ 12976 % 1280 % 3394 § 3606 % 16370 % 16,466 -1%
Operating grants 2,206 1,678 - 2,296 1,678 37%
Capital grants 1,291 1,999 - 1,261 1,999 -35%
General revenues:
Property taxes and tax items it.411 11,333 - - 11,411 11,333 1%
Nonproperty taxes 8,544 8,703 - - 8,544 8,703 -2%
State/Federal sources 5,466 5480 L2080 e 7,546 5,480 38%
Other . 652 o492 T Tagr G 0280 859 1,472 -42%
Total revenues LI AR 636G 43248 S 68] 3,886 48,317 47,131 3%
PROGRAM EXPENSES T T o
General government 4877 ATAs LU o LT - 4,877 4,748 3%
Public safety 17,522 16,922 - - 17,522 16,922 4%
Transpertation 3,958 3,621 - - 3,658 3,621 5%
Economic assistance and opp'y 35 40 - - 55 40 38%
Culture and recreation 2,135 2,088 - - 2,188 2088 3%
Homs and community services 11,529 10,835 - - 11,529 10,835 5%
Interest on long-term debt 1,816 2,073 - - 1,815 2,073 -12%
Power Utility - - 1,067 140 1,067 140 662%
Solid waste - - 2,830 3077 2,830 3,077 -8%
Total expenses 41912 40 327 3,897 3,217 45,809 43,544 5%
Excess before transfers 724 2918 1,784 669 2,508 3,587 «30%
Transfers/capital contributions 321 609 (114) {60%) 407 - 100%

Increase (decresse) in et assets 3 1,245 § 3527 % 1,670 % 60 5 2915 § 3,587 -18%

Governmental Activities

Revenues for the City’s Governmental Activities decreased $697,547, or 1.6 percent, while total expenses increased
$1,585,538, or 3.9 percent.

The City has maintained its property tax rate in 2009-2010. The City’s tax levy, supported by an increase in
taxable assessed valuation, increased by $98,659 in 2009-2010. These amounts are included within the property
taxes and tax items iines, which indicate an overall 0.9 percent increase from 2009 to 2010.

A decrease of $14,653 in state and federal sources reflects the basically stagnant state of federal and state grant
sources.

Revenues for capital grants decreased by $707,539 because the City, for the first time in many years, has no major
ongoing Transportation Reconstruction projects.



CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Figure 3
Revenue by Source — Governmental Activities
2010

State/Federal  Other - 4%9% )
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The cost of all Governmental Activities this year was $41,812,107. However, as shown in the Statement of
Activities, the amount that our taxpavers ultimately financed for these activities through City property and
payments in lieu of taxes was $11,410,836, because some of the cost was paid by those who directly benefited from
the programs which was $12,975,696, or by other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs
with grants and contributions which totaled $3,586,886. Overall, the City’s governmental program revenues,
including fees for services and grants, were $16,562,582. The City paid for the remaining “public benefit” portion
of Governmental Activities with $25,349,525 in taxes and other revenues, such as interest and general entitlements.

The total cost less revenmues generated by activities, or the net cost, for each of the City’s largest programs is
presented below. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by each of these
functions.
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Figure 4
Net Program Cost — Governmental Activities
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Business-fype Activities

Revenues of the City’s Business-type Activities (see Figure 2) increased by 46 percent, or $1,794,926, in 2010
compared to expenses, which increased by 21 percent, or $679,819. The primary reason for the increase in
revenues was one-time federal and state grants for the construction of an electric generation facility. Expenditures
also increased to reflect the operating costs of the new facility.

The City’s Funds

As the City completed the year, its Governmentzl Funds, as presented in the balance sheets on page 16, reported a
combined fund balance of $19,381,580, which is slightly above last year’s total of $19,042,258. Figure 5 and
figure 6 show the changes in fund balances for the year for the City's major funds. This increase is primarily due to
a decrease in health insurance costs in the General and Sewer funds. The decrease in the Capital Projects
Transportation fund is due fo the completion of a major reconstruction project on East Genesee Street, with no other
major profects underway. Of the $19,381,580, $14,795,096 is unreserved and available for spending at the City’s
discretion. The remainder, $4.586,484, is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it
has already been committed to liquidate contfracts and purchase orders of the prior period and a variety of other
restricted purposes. B ' : : ' S
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Figure §
Major Governmental Funds
Fund Balance at Year Ended
{in thousands)

Governmental Funds Percent Change
2010 2009 2010-2009
General Fund 3 6,818 % 8,759 12%
Sewer Fund 2,736 2,204 24%
Special Grant Fund 5,838 5,710 2%
Capital Projects Transportation Fund 258 1,546 -83%
Other Governmental Funds 731 823 -11%
Totals §  1938F 3 19,042 2%
Figure 6
Major Enterprise Funds
Net Assets af Year Ended

{(in thousands)
Total Enterprise Funds Percent Change

2010 2009 2010-2009
Power Utility Fund $ 1,947 % 120 1523%
Solid Waste Fund | 1,482 1,638 -10%
Totals 3 3,429 % 1,758 95%

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

QOver the course of the year, the City Council, as well as the management of the City, revised the City budget
several times. These budget amendments consisted of budget transfers between functions, which do not increase
the overall budget, as well as increases in estimated revenues and appropriations as follows: General Fund -

$429.771 in revenues and expenses (increases in various departmental budgets for increases in donations and state
and federal grants.)

Even with these adjustments, the actual charges to appropriations (expenditures) were below the final budget
amounts, with significant savings in employee benefits, utility costs, interest costs and salaries due to vacancies.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of June 30, 2010, the City had $111,826,069, net of accumutated depreciation, invested in a broad range
of capital assets, including buildings, machinery and equipment, streets and bridges. This amount represents a net

decrease (including additions and deductions) of 2.1 percent or $2,510,371 over last vear’s capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation.

-10 -
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Figure 7
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
' {in thousands) '

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government  Percent Change
2610 2000 - 2010 2009 - 2010 2000 - 201(-2009
Land b 4246 % 4225 § 20 & 420 4,666 § 4.645 %
Construction in progress 9,836 8.159 “ - 4 836 8,159 21%
Buildings and improvements 25,545 26,043 7,672 8,019 33.217 34,062 2%
Equipment 13,336 14,444 2,406 2,618 . 15742 17,062 -8%
Infrastructure 48,361 50.404 4 4 48,365 50,408 ~4%

Totals _ $ 101,324 § 103275 § 10502 § 11.061 & 111826 % 114,336 ~2%

The City completed several capital projects during the year ended June 30, 2010. The largest were the completion
of the redevelopment of Market Street Park and the completion of an electric generation facility, which produces
1.8 megawatts of electricity. The decrease in construction in progress is due to these two projects being completed
and reclassified. At year-end, the City had entered into construction contracts with various vendors for total
commitments outstanding of $578,851, of which $517,615 was committed for transportation projects. More
detailed information can be found in Note 19 to the financial statements regarding these commitments.

Debt and Long-term Liabilities

Debt (bonds, BANs and leases payable} decreased by $2,661,388 and brought the total debt to 564,438,982 as of
June 30, 2010, as shown in Figure 8. Of this amount, $27,972,909 is subject to the constitutional debt limit and
represented 52% of the City’s statutory debt limit. Other long-term liabilities consist of amounts due to employee
retirement systems, compensated absences, judgments and claims payable, self insurance labilities, and landGll
post-closure costs. The most significant change in these long-term liabilities was a decrease of $4,438,742 in Serial
Bonds payable, More detailed information about long-term debt activity can be found in Note 11 in the notes to the
financial statements.

Figure 8
Major Outstanding Liabilities at Year Ended
{in thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primnary Government Percent Change
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2609 20102009
Serial Bonds $ 43141 % 48883 § 3691 % 4387 § 48832 % 53,270 -8%
BANs 6,504 5.520 7,966 6,933 14,470 12,453 6%
Tandfill closure and postclosure costs - - 4,960 6.013 4960 6,013 -18%
Notes payable 1,099 1,209 - - 1,099 1,209 -8%
Tease obligations 1,137 1,377 - - 1,137 1,377 -17%
COther long-term habitities 6,309 2,653 - - 6,309 2,653 138%
Totals $ 60190 § 59642 % 16,617 § 17333 % 76,807 § 76,975 0%

The City’s bond rating was recalibraied by Moody’s in 2010 from Baal to Al. More detailed information abous
the City’s liabilities is presented in Note 11 10 the financial statements.

“1t-
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Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

Unemployment in the City of Auburn averaged 8.1 percent in 2010 and 8.3 percent in 2009 and the City's labor
force decreased from 38,400 in 2009 to 38,000 in 2010.

The amount available for appropriation in the 2010-2011 General Fund budget is $32,921,089, an increase of 4.9
percent over the adopted June 30, 2010, budget of $31,365,201. To meet this increase, $1,225,000 was
appropriated from unreserved fund balance.

Contacting the City’s Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have

questions about the report or need any additional financial information, contact the City Comptroller at 24 South
Street, Auburn, NY.

-12-
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK.
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30. 2010

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents, restricted
Investments

Investments, restricted

Taxes receivable, net

Internal balances

Due from State and Federal governments
Dug from other governments

Other receivables, net

Loans receivable, current porlion
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Loans receivable, long-term portion

Intangible assets, net of
accumulated amortization

Capital assets, non-depreeiable

Other capital assets, nei of
accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Primary Government

Component Unifs

Auburn Industrial Auburn
Governmental Business-type Development Housing
Activities Activities Total Authority Authority
$ 15951972 $ 6,887,699 $ 22,835,671 $ 4822 3 820,557
- - - - 105,592
8,130 - 8,150 37,064 1,144,186
9292 - 9,292 - 1,014,331
2,736,471 - 2,736,471 - -
1,087,228 {1,087,228) - - -
- 30,060 30,000 - -
3,026,757 - 3,626,757 - -
2,821,131 484,062 3,305,163 552,682 39,350
158,452 - 158,452 - -
R - - - 38052
26,399,453 6.314.533 32,713,986 594,568 3,162,148
4.482.940 1,130,620 5,613,560 - -
3,215,889 - 3,215,888 - -
- 2,461,776 2461776 - -
14,081,995 420,187 14,502,182 4,045,036 456,651
87,241,754 10,082,133 97,323 887 - 5,932,952
109,022 578 14,004,716 123,117,294 4,045,039 6,389,603
% 135422 031 $ 20449240 ¢ 153,831,280 3 4639607 3 9,551,751




CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (continued)

LIABILITIES

Current lizhilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued Habilities
D to other governments
Due to employees' retirement system
Bond anticipation notes payable
inferest payable
Unearned revenue
Current portion of long-term Habilities:
Lease obligations payable
Bonds payable
Note payable
Other Habilities
Employees’ retirement systein amortization
Compensated absences
Self insurance Habibity
Claims end judgments payable
Landfill post closure Hability
Total current Hiabilities
Long-term liabilities:
Lease obligation payable
Bonds paysble
Note payable
Due to employees’ retirement system
Compensated absences
Other postemploymeent benefits
Landfill post closure Liability

Total long-term liabilities

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

investment in capitai assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for:
Community development (expendable)
Cemetery maintenance (non-expesidable)
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

June 39, 2010
Primary Government Component Units
Auburs Industrial Auburn
Governmental Business-type Development Housing
Activities Activities Total Authority Anthority

% 99200 % 240,654 b 1,232,663 $ - 25,340
1,714,736 88,042 1,802,772 - 102,690
1626423 - 1,626,423 . -
462,360 14,772 477,132 - -
6,504,100 7,965,000 14,470,100 - -
351,943 20,683 372.628 3,610 -
513,739 - 513,739 - 16,335
241,912 - 241,912 - -
3,739,330 711,800 4,451,130 180,462 107,777
110,000 - 110,000 - -
- - - 365,704 -
119,173 - 119,173 - -
1,868,185 - 1,868,185 - 7.035
95,248 - 95,248 - -
251,774 - 251,774 - -
- 243,000 243,000 ' -
18,590,926 6,284 933 27,875,879 551,776 259,177
895,288 - 865,288 - -
41,401,552 2,979,600 44 380,552 3,771,345 1,190,515
989,000 - 989,000 125,320 -
507,978 - 507,978 - -
- - - - 63,902
3,460,718 - 3,466,718 - 56,080
- 4,716,710 4,716,710 - -
47.260.536 7,605,710 54,956,246 3,896,665 1,310,457
65,831,462 16,980,603 82832125 4,448,441 1,569,674
44513611 45,520 44,559,131 148,374 5,001,311
5,793,374 - 5,793,374 - 1,130,332
9,292 - 9,292 - -
19254262 3,383,066 22,637,358 42,792 1,760,434
68,570,569 3,428,586 72,995,155 191,166 7.982 077
§ 135422031 $ 20,409,249 $ 155,831,280 5 4,639,607 5,551,751

-14-
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

RECONCILIATION OF GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2010

Total governmental fund balances § 19,381,580

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Capital assets $ 162,006,706
Accumulated depreciation (60,682,957}
101,323,749
Other long-term assets are not avaifable to pay for current period expenditures and,
thersfore, are unearned in the funds. 2,503,341
Certain accrued expenses reported in the Statement of Net Assets do not require the
use of curreat financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as labilities in
the Governmental Funds.
Accrued mnterest payable § (351,943)
Amounts due to employees' retirement systems (627,151)
Compensated ahsences {1,868,185)
Seif insurance Hability (95.248)
Claims and judgmenis (251,774)
(3,194,301

Long term Habilities, including bonds payable, lease obligations payable, and a note
payable, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported
in the funds.

Bonds payable $ (45,140.882)

Leases payable (1,137,200}
Ciher postemployment benefits (3,466,718)
Note payable (1,099,000} _
(50,843,800)
Net assets of governmental activities § 69,370,569

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT GF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended June 30, 2010

Net change in fund balances - total covernmental funds
Governmental funds report capital cutiays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those asseis are allocated over their estimated

capital outlays were greater than depreciation in the current petiod,

Capital outlay § 3249275

Depreciation (4,497,356}

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that deo not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to Governmental Fands |, but issuing
debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets. Repayment of debt
principal is an expenditure in the Governmental Funds, but the repayment reduces long-
term Habilities in the Statement of Net Assets, This is the amount by which repayment of
debt principal was less than the issuance of new debt.

Changes in certain lizbilities reflected in the Statement of Activities do not affect current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reflected in the Governmentai Funds.

Accrued interest payable $ (6,236}
Amounts duc to the employee retirement systems 108,094
Compensated absences {34,598}
Other postemployment benefls (1,693,231}
Seif insurance liability 7,265
Cilaims and judgments 11,318

i{n the Statement of Activities, only the gain or loss on the sale of capital assets is reported,
whereas, in the Governmentai Funds, the proceeds from the sate of capital assels increase
financial resources. The net effect is a gain on sale of capital asscts on the Government
Wide Staternent of Activities vs, proceeds from the sale of capital assets on the
Governmental Fund Statements. The difference between the proceeds and the gain is the
net book value.

Net book value of capital asset disposals

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement
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(1,248,081

372,221
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDBS
June 390, 2614
Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Power Utility Solid Waste
ASSETS Fund Fund Total
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 240,260 $ 6,647,439 $ 6,887,699
Accounts receivable, net 144,847 339,215 484,062
Interest receivable - - -
Due from state and federal governments - 30,000 30,060
Due from other funds - 134,828 134,828
Total current assets 385,107 7,151,482 7,536,589
Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 357,962 372,658 1,130,620
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization 2,461,776 - 2,461,776
Capital assets, non-depreciable 160,800 316,387 420,187
Capital assets, net of accumnulated depreciation 1,648,759 8,433,374 16,082,133
Total non-current assets 4,769,297 9,325,419 14,094,716
Total Asseis 3 5,154,404 8 16,476,901 $ 21.631,305
LIABILITIES
Current Habilities
Accounts payable L 122,826 $ 117,828 $ 240,654
Accrued liabilities - 88,042 88,042
Due to other funds 1,222,056 - 1,222,056
Due to employees' retirement system - 14,772 14,772
Bonds payable 49,800 662,600 711,800
Landfill post closuse liability - 243,000 243,600
Bond anticipation notes payable 1,200,006 6,766,000 7,966,000
Bond interest payable 2,050 18,635 20,685
Total current liabilities 2,596,732 7,910,277 10,507,009
Non-current Habilities
Bonds payable 611,000 2,368,000 2,979,000
Landfill post closure liability - 4,716,710 4,716,710
Total non-current liabilities 611,000 7,084,710 7,695,710
Total Liabilities 3,207,732 14,994,987 18,202,719
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,088,759 (1,043,239 45,520
Unrestricted 857,913 2,525,153 3,383,066
Total Net Assets 3 1,646,672 $ 1,481,914 3 3,428,386

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these {inancial statements
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2010

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Power Utility Solid Waste
Fund Fund Total
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 388,510 $ 3,005,740 b 3,394,230
Other operating revenue 9,445 65,715 75,160
Total operating revenues 397,935 3,071,455 3,469 410
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and wages - 558,123 558,123
Contractual services 727,653 974,273 1,701,926
Employee benefits - 205,098 203,098
Depreciation and amortization 146,306 898,600 1,044,906
Total operating expenses 873,959 2,636,094 3,510,053
Income (loss) from operations (476,004 435,361 {40,643)
NON-QPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
State and federal capital grants 2,080,447 - 2,080,447
Bad debt expense (166,5068) {27.800) {194,306)
Interest revenue 7,487 123,488 130,975
Interest expense (26,199) (166,206) {192,405)
Total non-operating revenues {expenses) 1,895,229 (70,518) 1,824,711
Net income before transfers 1,419,225 364,843 1,784,068
Interfund transfers cut - (521,301 (521,30
Income (loss) before capital contributions 1,419,225 {156,458) 1,262,767
Capital contributions 407,506 - 407,506
Net increase (decrease) in net assets 1,826,731 (156,458} 1,670,273
Net Assets - Beginning of year 119,941 1,638,372 1,758,313
Net Assets - End of year h 1,946,672 i 1,481,914 $ 3,428,586

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF AUBURN,NEW YORK

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2010

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds
Power Utility
Fund Solid Waste Fund Total
Cash flows from operating activities
{Cash received from providing services $ 230,882 3 2,905,486 $ 3,136 368
Cash received from other {unds and other sources 9,445 127,033 136,478
Cash payments - employees - (530,323) (336,323
Cash payments - emplovee benefitg - (203,098) (205,098)
Cash payments - supplicrs (613,562) (1,985,287) {2,600,849)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities {355.235) 311,811 (43,424)
Cash Aows from non-capital and financing activities
Transfers from (to) other funds 928,646 {648,304} 280,342
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Capital granis received from other governments 2,080,447 - 2,080,447
Proceeds from debt issuances 1,200,000 - 1,200,000
Debt payments (49,800) (814,000) (863,800)
Interest expense (26,344) (164,281 {190,625)
Purchase of capital assets (2,986,979 (12,275) (2,699.234)
Net cash provided by {used i) capital and related financing activities 217,324 (990,556) {773,232)
Cash flows {rom investing activities

Interest income 7,487 145,441 152.928

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 798,222 (1,181,608) (383,386)
Cash and cash equivaients, beginning of vear - 8,401,705 8,401,703

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year g 798,222 b 7,220,097 $ 8,018,319
Reconeiliation of income from operations to net

cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Income from operations $ {476,004) % 435,361 kY {40,643
Depreciation and amortization 146,306 898,600 1,044,906
Change in assets:

Accounts receivable (£37,628) (100,254} (237.882)
Due from state and federal governments B 61,318 51,318
Change in liabilities:
Accounis payable 112,093 30,079 162,176
Accrued Hiabilities - 14,491 14,491
Due to emplovees retirement system - 5,275 5,275
Landfill post closure liability - (1,653,059 (1,053,059)
Net cash provided by (used in) seperating activities £ (355,235} § 311,811 g {43,424)
Reconciliation of total cash and cash equivalents
Current assets - unresiricted cash and cash equivalents b3 240,260 $ 6.647.43% % 6,887,699
Non-current assets - resiricted cash and cash equivalenis 557,962 572,658 1,130,620
Total eash and cash equivalents $ 798,222 3 7,220,097 $ 8018319

The accompanying sotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 39, 2010
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted $ 72,569
LIABILITIES
Due to other funds 3 7,655
Agency liabilities 64,914
Total Liabilities 3 72,569

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2010

Note 1 ~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the City of Auburn, New York (the “City™) have been prepared in conformity with
accounting prineiples generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental
units. The City’s reporting entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

Enterprise Funds apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting
Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails,

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The City of Auburn, New York, located in Cayuga County was incorporated and its originat charter
enacted July 15, 1914. An amended charter was enacted and became effective January 1, 1940. The
City of Auburn, New York is governed by its charter, other general laws of the State of New York
(*the State™), and various local laws.

The governing body of the City consists of a Mayor and City Councilors who make up the Common
Council. The City Manager is the chief executive officer, who provides for the enforcement of all
general and local laws, and rules and regulations of the Council. The Comptroller is the chief fiscal
officer and is responsible for the receiving, disbursing and holding of all City monies and the books of
account of the City. In addition, the chief fiscal officer is responsible for the auditing and approval of
payment of all lawful claims against the City.

The foliowing basic services are provided by the City: public safety (police and fire), highways and
streets, solid waste management, health, culture-recreation, public improvements, planning and
zoning, utilities and general administration.

All governmental activities and functions performed for the City of Auburn, New York are its direct
responsibility. The basic financial statements include ail funds of the primary government, which is
the City, organizations for which the primary government is financially accountabie, and other
organizational entities determined to be inciuded in the City’s reporting entity in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39,

1. Related Organizations
Related organizations include the Auburn Local Development Corporation.
The purpose of the Auburn Local Development Corporation is to plan, promote, coordinate and

execute programs in the City of Auburn, New York in order to improve the quality of life for its
residents.

Y



CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2010

1. Related Organizations (continued)

This agency is excluded from the City’s reporting entity for the following reasons:

e ®© % © @

Emnployment and personnel are controlled by its separate agency;

The City has no significant influence in operations;

The City has no budgetary authority over this agency;

The separate agency maintains control over their individual fiscal management; and,
The agency doees not provide a financial benefit or a financial burden to the City.

Diseretely Presented Component Unils

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the City and its two component
units, legalty separate organizations for which the City is financially accountable. The decision to
include a potential component upit in the City’s reporting entity is based on several criferia
including legal standing, fiscal dependency and financial accountability. Based on the application
of these criteria, the following two authorities have been included as discretely presented
component units:

{1) Auburan Industrial Development Authority

The Aubwrn Industrial Development Authority (the “AIDA™) is a public benefit
corporation, established in 1969 by the state legislature to provide financial and other
incentives to promote business and provide jobs in the City. The chairman of AIDA is
appointed by the mayor of the City and is subject to confirmation by the City council. The
City is not liable for AIDA’s bonds or notes. The City is financially accountable for
AIDA and provides administrative support at no cost to AIDA.

AIDA, in accordance with its corporate purpose, has issued bonds to promote and develop
various businesses within the City. AIDA holds legal title to the properties, under which
such bonds were issued in order for businesses to acquire or renovate facilities. These
bonds represent non-recourse debt of AIDA. AIDA’s primary function is to arrange
financing between borrowing companies and bondholders. AIDA receives administration
fees from the borrowing companies for this service.

A1DA leases facilities to businesses under capital lease arrangements since the lessee can
purchase the facility at the end of the lease for a nominal amount. Each asset, property
leases, is offset by a liability, bonds pavable as shown on the statement of net assets.
AIDA acts as an intermediary between the principal payments from the lessee and the
principal payments on the bonds. AIDA does not receive or pay these monies directly.

AIDA is considered a business-type activity. The accounts for this component unit
represent activity and balances for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. Copies of
AIDA’s financial statements can be obtained by writing to the City of Auburn
Comptroller’s Office, Avburn NY 13021.

-25 -



CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(2) Auburn Housing Authority

The Auburn Housing Authority (the “Authority”) was created in 1957, pursuant {o Section
436 of Article XIII of the Public Housing Law of the State of New York. Its general
purpose is to provide housing for low income residents of the City, including the
development and operation of low rent public housing projects in the City. Members of
the Authority are appointed by the City manager.

The City aids in the development and operation of the Authority’s housing projects by
granting subsidies and other aid.

The Authority is considered a business-type activity. The accounts for this component
unit represent activity and balances for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010. Copies of
the Authority’s financial statements can be obtained by writing to the Auburn Housing
Authority, Auburn, NY 13021,

B. Basic Financial Statements

The City’s basic financial statements inchude both government-wide (reporting the City as a whels)
and fund financial statements (reporting the City's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund
financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-type. The City's
general governmerdal support, public safety, transportation, culture and recreation, and home and
community services are classified as governmental activities, while services relating to the power
utility operations and the solid waste facility are classified as business-type activities.

1. Governmenf-wide Statements

The government-wide statements include a statement of net assets and a statement of activities.
These statements display information about the City and its component units. These statements
include the financial activities of the overall government, except fiduciary activities. Eliminations
have been made fo minimize the double-counting of internal activities., These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the City. Governmental
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other
nonexchange fransactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged
to external parties.
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1. Government-wide Statements (continued)

In the government-wide statement of net assets, both the governmental and business-type activities
columns are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and are reported on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables ag well as long-
term debt and obligations, The City's net assets are reported in three parts - invested in capital
assets, net of related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets. The City first utilizes
restricted resources to finance qualifying activities.

The Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost for each of the City's functions or
programs. Gross expenses are direct expenses, including depreciation, that are specifically
associated with a service, program or depariment and are, therefore, clearly identifiable to a
particular function. These expenses are offset by program revenues - charges paid by the
recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs, grants, and contributions - that are
restricted to meeting the program or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues
which are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the City, with
certain limited exceptions.  The net cost represents the extent to which each function or program
is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City.

The City does not allocate indirect costs. Indirect costs are reported in the function entitled
“general government support.”

2. Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the City are reported in individual governmental funds in the fund
financial statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprises its asseis, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures or expenses. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to
aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or
activities.  Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions are
financed. The acguisition, use, and balances of expendable financial resources, and the related
liabilities are accounted for through governmental funds.  The measurement focus of the
governmental funds is based vpon determination of financial position and changes in financial
position under the modified accrual basis of accounting, The following are the City’s
governmental funds:

A) Major Funds

General Fund - this fund is the principal operating fund and includes all operations
not required 1o be recorded in other funds.

Special Revenue Funds — these funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The
following two special revenue funds are City funds:

(1) Sewer Fund - this fund was established by law to account for revenues
derived from charges for sewer usage and the applcation of such
revenues toward related operating expenses and debt retirement.
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{2) Special Grant Fund - this fund is used to account for Community
Development Block Grants and other funding used for community
development.

Transportation Capital Prejects Fund — this fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition, construction, or rencvation of major capital
facilities related to transportation other than those financed by the enterprise funds.

B) Non-Major Funds

Water Fund — this fund was established by law 1o account for revenues derived from
charges for water consumption and the application of such revenues toward related
operating expenses and debt retirement,

Capital Projects Funds - these funds are used to account for financial resources to he
used for the acquisition, construction, or renovation of major capital facilities related
to general government, public safety, culture and recreation, and home and
commussty.

Permanent Fund — this fund is used to account for assets donated for cemetery
maintenance.

Enterprise Funds — these funds are used to account for electric and landfiil
operations. The Power Utility Fund is used to account for the activities of a hydro-
electric facility and an electric generation facility powered by methane gas, these
generate electricity that is used within the City and sold to local utilities. The Sold
Waste Fund is used to account for disposal activities at the City’s solid waste
management facility. This includes administration, recycling, and disposal of waste
collected by City crews.

Fiduciary Fund Types — these funds are used to account for assets held by the City
either in a trust or through a custodial capacity.

Agency Fund — this fund is used to account for money and/or property received and
held in the capacity of trustee, or custodian or agent, such as employee salary wage
withholdings for the remittance of employee group insurasice premiums.

. Basis of Accounting/Measurement Focus
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures and the related assets and liabilities are
recognized in the accounts and reported in the basic financial statements. Basis of accounting relates

{o the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus. Measurement focus is
the determination of what is measured, i.e. expenditures or expenses.
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C. Basis of Accounting/Measurement Focus (confinued)

1. Accrual Basis

3.

The government-wide financial staternents and the proprietary fund financial statements are
presented on an “economic resources” measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Accordingly all of the City's assets and liabilities, including capital assets, as well as
infrastructure assets and long-term liabilities, are included in the accompanying Statement of
Net Assets. The Statement of Activities presents changes in net assets. Under the accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when
incurred.

Modified Acernal Basis

The governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when measurable and
available. Avaitable means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
be used to pay liabilities of the current period.  Material revenues that are accrued include
real property taxes, state and federal aid, sales tax, and certain user charges.

The City considers property tax receivables collected within 60 days after year-end to be
available and recognizes them as revenues of the current year. All other revenues that are
deemed collectible within one year after year end are recognized as revenues in the current
year. If expenditures are the prime factor for determining eligibility, revenues from federal and
state grasnts are acerued when the expenditure is made.

Expenditures are recorded when incurred. The cost of capital assets is recognized as
expenditure when received. Exceptions to this general rule are 1) principal and interest on
indebtedness are not recognized as an expenditure unti! due, and Z)compensated absences,
such as vacation and sick leave, which vests or accumulates, are charged as an expenditure
when paid.

Interfund Activity
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the Government-
wide financial statements. An exception to this general rule is the chargeback of services,

such as utilities, vehicle maintenance, and central costs. Elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.
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B. Revenues

Substantially all governmental fumd revenues are accrued.

1.

Real Property taxes

The authority for levying taxes for the support of the City government is derived from Article
IV of the City Charter and various provisions of the Real Property Tax Law. For tax purposes,
each parcel of real property is listed by owner and/or number and value is established by the
assessor. Amounts fo be raised by tax are balancing factors calculated from the annual
budgets. Tax rates are established by the ratio of real property value taxes to be raised, and
taxes are levied by the Common Council on or before July 1st. Taxes become a lien on the
levy date.

Property tax revenues are recognized as revenues in the year they are levied and collected, as
long as they are collected within 60 days subsequent to year end. Property taxes not collected
within 60 days subsequent to year end are reported as deferred revenue in the fund financial
statements. '

City taxes are payable to the City Treasurer and are payable in two installments due on or
before July 31 and January 31. Interest accrues on all overdue taxes but is not recognized
until collected.

In December, the School District retumns to the City all unpaid School taxes levied in the City
in September. The City then assumes responsibility for their collection and enforcement. The
City owed the School District $1,055,241 at June 30, 2010. In May, the County returns to the
City all unpaid County taxes levied in the City in February. The City then assumes
responsibility for their collection and enforcement. The City owed the County 563,380 at
June 30, 2010.

In June of each year, unpaid City, School, County, and Library taxes are enforced through a
tax sale held pursuant to Article 1V of the Charter.

Sales taxes

The State Department of Taxation and Finance is responsible for the administration and
collection of sales tax proceeds. The State Comptroller’s Office is responsible for processing
payments of sales tax proceeds to the City. The State makes estimated monthly payments to
the City based on prior year sales tax return information. Each quarter, the State will adjust its
payment to reflect actual sales taxes collected for the quarter.

in New York State, counties and cities are authorized to levy a local sales tax, which is
imposed in addition fo the Siate sales tax of 4%. The City’s sales tax levy became effective in
March 1996, The City has opted to pre-empt the County in its collection of sales tax. The
County’s tax rate is 4%, while the City pre-empts the County at a 2% sales tax rate. As such,
the City does not share with the County any of the 2% of sales taxes collected within the City
and the County does not share any sales taxes collected outside the City.
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3. State Sources

a) Aid and Incentives for Municipalities (AIM) Program

The AIM program provides direct, unrestricted aid o c¢ities, towns and
villages throughout the State. The State’s enacted budget provided AIM
decreases ranging from 2% to 5% for municipalities based on the Siate’s
assessment of the municipality’s reliance on AIM as a revenue source. All
municipalities receiving AIM will also have payments reduced by an addition
1.1% to make up for the State loss in Federal Medical Assistance Percentages
funding. The State will pay the City throughout the vear, normally in June,
December, and March. For the period April 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010
(the State’s fiscal year), the City received funding of $5,175,523.

Since the City is a distressed municipality that received over $100,000 in
additional aid, the City is required to use the AIM funding to: (i) minimize or
reduce the real property tax burden; (if) invest in economic development or
infrastructure to achieve economic revitalization and generate real property
tax base growth; or (ili) support investments in technology or ofher
reengineering initiatives that permanently minimize or reduce operating
expenses.

The City is required to submit a comprehensive fiscal performance plan to the
Director of Budget! and the Office of State Comptroller within 60 days of the
City’s adopted budget and is subject to compliance reviews of the
accountability requirements by the State Comptroller who can withhold AIM
for noncompliance with such accountability requirements. The City believes
it is in compliance with ali such requirements.

b) State Grants

The City receives grants from the State and recognizes receivables and
revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements including time
requirements are met. State grants are normally on a reimbursement basis for
which the City has to first incur allowable costs under the applicable program
to be reimbursed from the State through the grant. Grant monies received in
advance of meeting the eligibility requirements are recorded as deferred
revenue by the City until such eligibility requirements are met. State grants
are subject to the State single audit act requirements and are subject to audit
by the State for compliance with the grant requirements,

4. Federal Sources

The City receives grants from the federal government, either through direct
reimbursement or as a pass-through entity {(such as the State) and recognizes
receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements including time
requirements are met. Federal grants are normally on a retmbursement basis for
which the City has to first incur allowable costs under the applicable program to be

-31-



CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

reimbursed through the grant. Grant monies received in advance of meeting the
eligibility requirements are recorded as deferred revenue by the City umtil such
eligibility requirements are met. Federal grants are subject to the single audit act
requirements and are subject to audit by the appropriate federal agency for compliance
with the grant requirements.

5. Deparfmentfal Income

The City’s Sewer and Water Funds recognize revenues when eamed. The City
charges residents and other users of the sewer and water systems a rate per cubic feet
of consumption.

6. Interprise Fund Hevenues

The City’s two business-type activities, the Power Utility Fund and Sclid Waste Fund
recognize revenues when earned. The City operates a hydro-electric and electric
generation facility powered by methane gas to produce electricity which is used
within the City and sold to users based on a rate per kX¥Wh. In addition, the City owns
a landfill for which it charges residents and commercial users’ fees for disposal of
solid waste.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flow, cash equivalents are defined as short-term investments with
original maturities of three months or less.  The Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds,
presented on page 22, uses the direct method of reporting cash flows.

Receivables

Receivables are stated net of the estimated allowance for uncollectible amounts. Amounts due from
State and Federal governments represent amounts owed to the City to reimburse it for expenditures
incurred pursuant to state and federal grant programs. Other receivables represent amounis owed to
the City, which include sewer rents, water rents, and assessments. The City also reports rehabilitation
loans receivable, net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts of $360,000.

Investments
Investments are stated at fair value.
Capital Assets

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost.  Contributed assets are
reported at fair market value as of the date received.  Additions, improvements, and other capital
putlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for
repairs and maintenance is expensed as incwred. Depreciation on all assets is provided on the
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Governmental capital assets purchased
or acquired with an original cost of at least $500 and having a useful life of greater than one year are
capitalized.
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H. Capital Assets {continued)

The estimated useful lives for governmental capital assets are as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Improvements 20-50 years
Machinery and eguipment 4-13 vears
Infrastructure 12-40 years

Capital assets of business-type activities are depreciated over the following useful lives:

Buildings 20-50 years
Improvements 20-50 years
Machinery 5-20 years

Infrastructure 12-40 years

No interest on construction in progress has been capifalized.
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets subject to amortization include legal and engineering fees relating to the electric co-
generation facility further described in Note 19. The intangible assets also include the amount
advanced to buy-down the kWh rate required to be paid by the City to purchase electricity.

insurance and Risk Management

The City maintains insurance coverage for most risk including, but not limited to, property damage
and personal injury liability. Judgments and claims are recorded when it is probable that an asset has
been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. No
settlements exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three years,

Compensatory Absences

Full-time, permanent employees are granted vacation and sick leave benefits and eam compensatory
absences in varying amounts to specified maximums, depending on tenure with the City. Except in
the event of retirement or termination, an employee is paid for these benefits as used. These benefits
are budgeted annually as part of salary or overtime, and are accounted for on a pay-as-you-go basis.
In the event of retirement or termination, an employee is entitled to payment for accumulated vacation
and compensatory time not used. Generally, vacations must be taken in the calendar year following the
calendar year in which they were earned. In limited circumstances, vacation may be casried over to
the next caiendar vear. An emplovee is only entitled to payment of accumulated sick time, if the
reason for leaving the City’s emplioyment is due to a continuing illness or injury. The City accounts
for all earned but unused time in the government-wide statements under governmental activities.
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L. Other Postemployment Benefits

In addition to pension benefits described in Note 8, the City provides postemployment benefits for
health insurance, dental insurance, and disability income to eligible retirees, terminated employees,
and their dependents. The benefits are provided in accordance with City ordinances, collective
bargaining agreements, the Consolidated Ommibus Budget Recongciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA) and
New York State General Municipat Law (GML Section 207(a)). The criterion fo determine eligibility
includes: years of service, employee age, and disability due to line of duty.

The City funds the benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. Eligible employees are required to pay set
premiums for a portion of the cost, with the City subsidizing the remaining costs. During the year,
costs (net of participant confributions) of $1,030,733 were incurred for post-retirement health care
benefits for 222 participants currently eligible. An additional $34,896 was paid to two eligible, retired
firefighters under GML Section 207(a). '

M. Equity Classifications
Government-wide Statements
Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by 1) external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; oy 2) law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Assets - Consists of all other net assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted”
or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt."

Fuand Statements

Governmental fund equity is ciassified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as reserved
and unreserved, with unreserved further split between designated and undesignated. Proprietary fund
equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. The governmentai funds report the
following reserves:

Reserve for Encumbrances - The Reserve for Encumbrances represents the amount of outstanding
encumbrances at the end of the fiscal year and is utilized by any of the governmental funds, as
needed.

Capital Reserve - The Capital Reserve includes reserve funds for the financing of all or part of the cost

of: a) the construction, reconstruction, or acquisition of a specific capital improvement or the
acquisition of a specific item or specific items of equipment, and b) the construction, reconstruction or
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Fund Siatements {continued)

acquisition of a type of capital improvement or the acquisition of a type of equipment. There are
capital reserves set up in both the Water and Sewer Funds.

Repair Reserve - The Repair Reserve is included as a part of the capital reserve to fund repairs of
capital improvements or equipment, which are of a type not recurring annually or at shorter intervais,
and is reported in the Sewer Fund.

Non-current Notes Receivable Reserve - The Non-current Notes Receivable Reserve, reported in the
Special Grant Fund, represents the noncurrent portion of Community Development Fund notes
receivable.

Other Purposes - Other Purposes are reserves for various purposes aggregated and reported in the
General and Permanent Funds.

Interfund Activity

Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans are
reported as interfund receivables and payvables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon
conselidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are freated as revenues
and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are
treated as transfers. Transfers between govermmental and proprietary funds are netted as part of the
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements.

Restricted Resources

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are
available, it is the City’s policy to apply restricted funds before unrestricted funds, unless otherwise
prohibited by legal requirements.

Certain assets are classified on the balance sheet as restricted because their use is limited.  The
proceeds of bond and note sales can only be used for the stated purpose of the borrowing. Property
taxes collected for debt service payments are legally restricted for that purpose. Community
Development Block Grant Funds must be used only for approved programs. Cemetery perpetual care
funds cannot be expended. However, the interest earnings can be spent for cemetery maintenance
functions. It is the City’s policy to spend the inferest earnings each fiscal year.

Permanent Fund Endowment

The Permanent Fund consists of a gift from a donor with the stipulation that the principal amount be
held in perpetuity and investment earnings used for cemetery maintenance. The principal is invested in
a time deposit and earnings are expended for maintenance, There are no investment gains or losses.

In accordance with the City’s policy and relevant laws of New York State, actual investment earnings
have been distributed during the vear and the certificate has been renewed at the original principal
amount,
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Q. Changes in Accounting Standards

GASB has issued Statement 532, Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investment by Endowments,
which establishes consistent standards for the reporting of land and other real estate held as
investments by essentially similar entities. The City currently holds no land or other real estate as an
mvestment and therefore is not required to adopt the statement.

GASB has issued Statement 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments,
which addresses the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of information regarding derivative
instriments entered into by state and local governments. The City currently holds no derivative
instriunents and thus is not required to adopt the statement.

GASB has issued Statement 51, dccounting and Reporting for Intangible Assets, which improves
financial reporting by reducing inconsistencies that have developed in accounting and financial
reporting for intangible assets. The City is currently studying the statement and plans on adoption if
and when required, which will be for the June 30, 2011 financial statements.

GASB has issued Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Goverrmental Fund Type Definitions,
which enhances the usefulness of fund balance information by providing clearer fund balance
classifications that can be more consistently applied and by clarifying the existing governmental fund
type definitions. The City is currently studying the statement and plans on adoption if and when
required, which will be for the June 30, 2011 financial statements.

GASB has issued Statement 58, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Chapter 9 Bankrupicies. This
Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting guidance for governments that have
petitioned for protection from creditors by filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 9 of the United States
Bankruptey Code. The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for the
periods beginning after June 15, 2009, the City has evaluated the statement and has determined it is
not applicable.

NMNote 2 - Deposits and Investments

The City’s investment policies are governed by State statutes. In addition, the City has its own
written investment policy. The State stafutes and the City’s investment policies as described
below are promulgated to control the credit risk of cash deposits and investments.

City monies must be deposited in FDIC {Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) - insured
commercial banks or trust companies located within the State. The Comptroller is authorized to
use demand accounts and certificates of deposit.  Permissible investments include obligations of
the U.S. Treasury and U.8. Agencies, repurchase agreements, and obligations of New York State
or its localities.

Collateral (security) is required for demand and time deposits and certificates of deposit at 100
percent of all deposits not covered by Federal Deposit Insurance. Obligations that may be pledged
as collateral are obligations of the United States and its agencies and obligations of the State and
its municipalities and school districts.
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Mote 2 - Deposits and Investments (continued)

The written investment policy requires that repurchase agreements be purchased from banks
located within the State and that underlying securities must be obligations of the Federal
government. Underlying securities must have a market value of at least 100 percent of the cost of
the repurchase agreement.

Interest rate risk is the risk that in accordance with its investment policy, the City manages its
exposures to declines in fair values by limiting the weighted average maturity of its investment
portfolio to less than six months.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits may not be
returned to it. While the City does not have a specific policy for custodial credit risk, the State
statutes govern the City’s investment policies, as discussed previously in these notes.
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 40 directs that deposits be disclosed as
exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance, and the deposits
are either uncollateralized or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution’s trust department or agent.

The City’s aggregate deposits of $28,609,619 are either insured through the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution. The FDIC insurance covers all deposit accounts, including checking and savings
accounts up to $250,000 per official custodian. The City’s deposits subject to FDIC insurance
totals $509,707 while $28,099,912 is uninsured but is collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent in the City’s name. The aggregate
deposits for the discretely presented component unit, Auburn Industrial Development Authority at
December 31, 2009, of $113,933 and for the discretely presented component unit, Aubum
Housing Authority at March 31, 2010 of $1,014,009 are either insured or collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution,
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Note 3 - Restricted Cash

Restricted cash and cash equivalents, reported on the government-wide and fund financial
statements, consists of $5,613,561 of unspent debt proceeds to be used for the acquisition,
construction, or renovation of capital assets and $751,718 of cash and cash equivalents which is
required colfateral for the City’s health insurance policy. As of June 30, 2010, restricted cash and
cash equivalents consisted of:

Governmental activities

General government $ 40,869
Public safety 883
‘Transportation 4,172,653
Home and community services 268,535

Total governmental activities $ 4,482,940

Business-type activities

Power utility fund § 557,962
Solid waste 572,658
Total business-type activities $ 1,130,620

Auburn Housing Authority’s restricted cash and investiments are comprised of savings accounis
and US Treasury Bills as follows:

Federal
Low Rent DHCR Section 8
HAP Reserve $ - 3 - $ 14,684
State reserves - investments - 1,014,331 -
Security deposits 14,321 76,587 -
Total 3 14,321 $ 1,090,018 3 14,684

The Authority has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to
arty significant credit risk.
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Nofe 4 - Invesimenis

Investments are recorded at fair value. The City’s credit policy on investments is to generally invest in
insured or registered, or securities held by the City or its agent in the City’s name, therefore having
minimal custodial credit risk.

The discretely presented component unit, Auburn fndustriai Development Authority, includes its
shott-term investments with cash and cash equivalents. Investments include marketable securities that
are stated at fair market value and consist of the following at December 31, 2009:

Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain {Loss)
Money Funds 3 (243 $ 24 b -
Short-term investment grade bond fund 41,617 37.088 4,529
Total investmenis $ 41,593 ) 37,064 $ 4,529

Investments of the discretely presented component unit, Auburn Housing Authority, include
investments in United States Treasury Bills, Certificates of Deposit with an original maturity of over
three months and its holding with Housing Authority Risk Retention Group. Debt securities consist
primarily of obligations of the U.S. Government. The investments are categorized as uninsured and
unregistered with securities held by the counterparty in the entity’s name or held by the counterparty’s
trust department (if a bank) or agent, but not in the entity’s name.

A summary of investmenis as of March 31, 2010 follows:

Unrealized
Cost Gain {Loss) Market Value
Unrestricted
Certificates of deposit $ 1,123,000 $ (1,015) $ 1,121,985
Investment - housing authority
risk retention group 22201 - 22,201
1,145,201 (1,015) 144,186
Restricted
United States Treasury Bills 1,014,009 322 1.014,331
Total investments $ 2,159,210 3 (693) $ 2,138,517
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Note 5 - Other Receivables

Major Governmental Funds:

General Fund:

Accounts receivable $ 1.80L.713
AHowance for accounts receivable (1,713,604)
88,109

Speciat Reserve Funds:

Sewer Fund:

Sewer rents receivable 1,381,500
Accounts recelvable 109,953
1,491,455

Capital Projects Funds:

Capital Projects Transportation Fund:
Sidewalk assessments 407,223

Non-major Governmental Funds:

Capital Projects Fund:

Water and sewer laterals 150,230
Water Fund:

Water rents receivable 684,114

834,344

Total Governmental Funds $ 2,821,131

Enterprise FFunds

Power Utility Fund

Accounts receivable $ 144,847
Solid Waste Fund

Accounts receivable 382,515

Allowance for uncollectible receivables {43,300)

Accrued interest receivable -

Total Enterprise Funds 5 484,062
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Note 6 - Property Taxes

At June 30, 2010, the total real property tax receivabie of $3,239,080 is offset by an allowance for
uncollectible taxes of $502,609. The remaining portion of taxes receivable is offset by uneamed tax
revenue of approximately $2,540,000 in the fund financial statements and represents an estimate of the
tax liens which will not be coliected within the first sixty days of the subsequent year.

The 2009 real property tax levy for City purposes totaled $10,731,182. The City is permitted by the
constitution of New York State to levy taxes up to 2% of the five year average for assessed valuation
for general governmental services other than the payment of debt service and capital expenditures.
The constitutional tax limit of the City of Auburn, New York for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010
was $19,426,311 leaving a margin of $8,530,087.

Note 7 - Capital Assets

A summary of changes in capital assets at June 30, 2010 follows:

Governmental Activitics:

Non-depreciable capital assets
Land
Construction in progress
Total non-depreciable capital assets

Depreciable capifal assets
Buildings
Improvemments
Machinery and equipment
infrastructure
Total depreciable eapital assets

Total historical cost

Less accumuiated depreciation
Buildings
Improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total accumuaied depreciation

Governmental Activitics Capital Assets, net

Reclass-
6/30/2069 Additions Disposals ifications 06/30/10

$§ 4225293 $ 20,700 - - % 47245995
8,139,060 2,102,000 - (425,000) 9,836,000
12,384,293 2,122,700 - (425.000) 14,081,995
28,128,587 186,962 (57,032 - 28,258,517
8767412 170,363 - - 8,937,775
33,976,115 709,534 (460,193} - 34,225,256
76,426,247 59,516 - 17,000 76,503,163
147,208 361 1,126,575 {517,225} 17,000 147,924,711
159,682,636 3,248,275 {517,225) (408,000} 162,006,706
(7.741,828) (644,404) 21,265 - (8,364.967)
(3,111,041) (175,712 - - (3.286,753)
(19.531,868) {1,557.548) 200,392 - (20,885.024)
(26,022,521} {2,119.652) - - (28,142,213
(36,407,238) {4,497.356) 221,657 - (60.682.957)
$103275398  § (1,248081) (295,568} (4080007  $101,323,749
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Business-type Activities

Non-depreciable capitai assets
Land
Construction in progress
Total non-depreciable capital assets

Bepreciable capital assets
Buildings
Improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total depreciable capital assets

Total historical cost

I.ess accumulated depreciation
Buildings
improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total accumulated depreciation

Business-type Activities, net

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental activities
General governmental support
Public safety
Transportation
Culture and recreation
Home and community services

Total governmental activities
depreciation expense

Business-type activities
Power utility
Solid waste

Total business-type activities
depreciation expense

6/30/2009 Additions Disposals 6/30/2010

$ 420,187 % - 3 - 8 420,187

420,187 - - 420,187

802,278 - - 802,278

21,837,833 432,154 - 22,269,987

4,067,562 74,653 (99,378} 4,042,837

4,470 ~ - 4,470

26,712,143 506,807 {99,378) 27,119,572

27,132,330 506,807 {99,378) 27,539,759
(152,087) (15,563) - (167,650)
{14,469,150) {764,071} - (15,233,221
(1,449,952} {194,815} 8,400 (1,636,367)
(99) (102 - (201)
(16,071,288) (974,551) 8,400 (17,037,439

§ 11,060,042 § (467,744 3 (90,978) & 10,502,320

$ 132313
570,280
1,404,402
176,303

2,214,058

$ 75,951
898,600
$ 974,551
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Note 8 - Pension Plans
Plan Descriptions

The City of Auburn, New York participates in the New York State and Local Employees’
Retirement System (ERS), the New York State and Local Police and Fire Retirement System
(PFRS), and the Public Employees’ Group Life Insurance Plan (the “Systems™). These are cost
sharing multiple-employer retirement systems.

The Systems provide retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. Obligations of
employers, and employees to coniribute, and benefits to employees are governed by the New York
State Retirement and Social Security Law (NYSRSSL). As set forth in the NYSRSSL, the
Comptroller of the State of New York {(Comptrolier) serves as a sole trustee and administrative
head of the Svstems.

The Comptroller shall adopt and may amend rules and regulations for the administration and
business transactions of the Systems, and for the custody and control of their funds, The Systems
issu¢ a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the New York State and
Local Retirement Systems, 110 State Street, Albany, NY 12244,

Funding Policies

The Systems are noncontributory, except for employees who joined the New York State and Local
Employee’s Retirement System after July 27, 1976, who contribute 3% of their salary. Under the
authority of the NYSSRSSL, the Comptroiler shall certify annually the rates expressed as
preporiions of the payroll of members, which shall be wused in computing the contributions
required to be made by employers to the pension accumulation fund.

In July 2000, Article 19 was added to the Retirement and Social Security Law, which provides
benefit enhancement for non-state employees. Members enrolied in Tier T and 2 will receive an
additional month of service for each year of credited service, up to a maximum of 24 months. Tier
3 and 4 members will no longer contribute 3% of their salary when they have been a member of
the System for at least ten years or have ten or more years credited service,

The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The required contributions for
the curtent year and two preceding years were:

Year ERS PFRS

2010 § 591,907 $ 1,508,456
2009 542,701 1,560,122
2008 617,004 1,445,426

The City’s contributions made to the Systems were equal to 100% of the contributions required for
each year,
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On May 14, 2003, Chapter 49 of the Laws of 2003 of the State of New York was enacted which made
the following changes {0 the Systems:

s Requires minimum contributions by employers of 4.5% of payroll every year, including years
in which the investment performance would make a lower eontribution possible.

e Changes the cycle of annual billing such that the contribution for a given fiscal year will be
based on the value of the pension fund on the prior April 1st (e.g. billings due February 2008
would be based on the pension value as of March 31, 2007).

¢ Allows one-time financing of State fiscal year 2004-2005 pension cost by permitting local
governments to bond, over five years, any required contribution in excess of 7% of estimated
salaries or fo amortize required contributions in excess of 7% over a five year period.
[Superseded by Chapter 260 of the Laws of 2004. See below.]

On July 30, 2004, Chapter 260 of the Laws of 2004 of the State of New York was enacted that allows
local employers to bond or amortize a portion of their retirement bill for up to ten years in accordance
with the following schedule:

e For State fiscal year (SFY) 2004-05, the amount in excess of 7% of employees’ covered
pensionable salaries, with the first payment of those pension costs not due until the fiscal year
succeeding that fiscal year in which the bonding/amortization was instituted.

o For SFY 2005-06, the amount in excess of 9.5% of employees’ covered pensionable salaries.
e For SFY 2006-07, the amount in excess of 10.5% of employees’ covered pensionable salaries.

This law requires participating employers to make payments on a current basis, while bonding or
amortizing existing unpaid amounts relating to the System’s fiscal years ending March 31, 2005
through 2007. The City has opted to amortize $1,118,541 of payments over ten years. As of June 30,
2010 the unamortized portion is $627,151, with an expected amortization of $113,499 in fiscal year
2011,

Note 9 - Short-term Debt

a. Bond Anticipation Notes Payable - Bond Anticipation Notes (BANs) issued in anticipation of
proceeds from the subsequent sale of bonds are recorded as current liabilities of the funds that will
actually receive the proceeds from the issuance of the bonds. Such notes may be classified as long-
term debt when (1) the intention is to refinance the debt on a long-term basis and (2) the intention can
be substantiated through a post balance sheet issuance of long-term debt or by an acceptable financing
agreement. State law requires that Bond Anticipation Notes issued for capital purposes be converted
to long-term financing within five years after the original issue date. The City issues Bond
Anticipation Notes to finance capital improvements.

At June 30, 2010, the City had outstanding BANs of $14,470,100 which were issued in June 2010 at
an interest rate of 1.50%, due June 2011.
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Note 9 - Shert-term Debt (continued)

Governmental Activities
_/fCapital project funds
? general obligations

Total governmental activities
bond antictpation notes

Business-type Activities
Power utility fund
Solid waste fund

Tetal business-type activities
bond anticipation notes

Total bond anticipation notes

New Issues/ Maturities/
6/30/2009 Additions Payments 6/30/2010

$ 5,519,300 6,504,100 5,519,500 $ 6,504,100
5,519,500 6,504,100 3,519,500 6,504,100

- 1,200,000 - 1,200,000

6,933,000 6,766,000 6,933,000 6,766,000
6,933,000 7,966,000 6,933,000 7,966,000
$12,452,500 14,470,100 12,452,500 $ 14,470,100

b.  Short-term Debt Interest - Interest on BANs in the governmental activities and business-type
activities totaled $82,274 and $103,995, respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Mote 10 - Lease Commitments

Capital Leases

A summary of changes in eapital lease obligations of Governmental Activities follows:

6/30/2009 Additions Payments 6/30/2010
Governmental Activities:

Fire truck $ 280,935 - b 63,961 $ 214,974
Fire truck 222,676 - 52282 176,394
Fire truck 670,147 - 39,800 630,347
Utility trucks 145,758 - 46,714 99,044
Network equipment 16,191 - 14,946 1,245
Computers 41,739 - 20,543 21,196

Total Governmental Activities $§ 1,377,446 - § 240,246 S 1,137,200
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The present value of capital leases are:

Year Ending

June 30,
- 2011 263,516
2012 247,768
2013 199,830
2014 65,976
2015 65,893
2016-2020 328,096
2021-2025 130,526
1,301,605
Less: Amount representing interest 164,405

Present value of future

minimum lease payments 3 1,137,200
Cost of equipment $ 1,828,065

These leases are payable from the General, Water, and Sewer Funds. Iems under capital leases are
recorded as equipment.

Operating Leases

The City leases various vehicles under non-cancelable operating leases, which are not material to the
City.

Mote 11 - Long-term Debt

At June 30, 2010, the total outstanding indebtedness (bonds, BANSs, notes, and leases payable) of the
City aggregated $58,350,893. Of this amount, $27,942,909 was subject to the constitutional debt i]mn
and represented approximately 48% of its debt limit.

Serial Bonds

The City borrows money in order to acquire land or equipment, or consiruct buildings and make
improvements. This enables the cost of these capital assets to be borne by the present and future
taxpayers receiving the benefit of the capital assets. These long-term Habilities, which are given on
the full faith and credit of the local government, are recorded in the government-wide financial
statements and the enterprise funds. The provision to be made in future budgets for capital
indebtedness represents the amount, exciusive of interest, authorized to be collected in future years
from taxpayers and others, for liquidation of the long-term iiabilities.  Serial bond iiability is
liquidated through the City’s General, Power Utility, Solid Waste, Water, and Sewer Funds.
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Note 11 - Long-term Debt (continued)
Refunding

On July 29, 1999, the City issued $2,111,621 in Series 1999-B serial bonds, through the
Environmental Facilities Corporation {EFC), with an annual interest rate of 4.96%, with 50% interest
subsidy from EFC, to refund $1,985,000 of outstanding serial bonds, Series 1996-C, with an annual
interest rate of 4.85%. Underwriting fees and other issuance costs were $149,402. The net proceeds
were deposited in a refunding escrow account, and are used to make debt service payments on the
refunded bonds. Both the old and new debt continues to be reported on the financial statements.
These bonds were once again refunded on June 24, 2010 with an interest rate of ranging between
.872% and .972% with a 50% interest subsidy and a savings of $6,217 in interest costs. The bonds are
due April 15,2012,

Compensated Absences

Represents the value of the earned and unused portion of the liability for employee compensated
absences. The City’s General, Water, Sewer, and Solid Waste Funds liquidate this liabiiity.

Claims and Judgments

Represents the estimated liability for claims for workers’ compensation that have been incurred but
not reported. The City’s General Fund liquidates this liability. See Note 14 for more information
concerning this liability.

Self Insurance Liability

Represents the City’s estimated Hability for claims for property, casualty and professional liability.
The City’s General Fund liguidates this Hability. See Note 14 for more information concerning this
liability.

HUD Section 108 Note

The City has taken advantage of an advance under a Variable Fixed Rate Note guaranteed pursuant fo
Section 108 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. The Special Grant Fund
Hguidates this liability.

Due to Employees’ Retirement System

Represents the portion of the iiability to the various state retirement systems. The City’s General,
Solid Waste, Water, and Sewer Funds liquidate this hability.
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Changes in Indebtedness

A summary of changes in the City’s indebtedness is as follows:

Governmental Activities:
General Obligation Bonds:
General Fund
Sewer Fund
Water Fund

Total General Obligation Bonds

Notes Payable:
HUD Section 108 Note

Other Long-term Liabilities:
" Due to employees
retirement systems
Lease obligations payable
Judgments and ¢laims payable
Compensated absences
Self insurance liability

Total Other Long-term Liabilities

Total Indebtedness -
Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:
General Obligation Bonds:
Solid Waste Fund
Power UHility Fund

Total General Obligation Bonds

Other Long-ferm Liabilities:
Landfill post closure liability

Total Other Long-term Liabilities

Total Indehtedness -
Business-type Activities

Amount Due

New Issues/ Maturities/ Within

6/36/2009 Additions Payments 6/30/2010 One Year
§ 14,592,563 $ - $ 1,717,593 8§ 12,874,970 $ 1,716,395
30,956,912 - 1,825,513 29,131,397 1,824,241
3,333,349 - 198,834 3,134,515 108,694
48,882,824 - 3,741,942 43,140,882 3,739,330
1,209,600 - 110,000 1,099,000 110,600
735,245 - 108.094 627,151 119,173
1,377,446 - 240,246 1,137,200 241,912
263,092 96,942 108,260 251,714 251,774
1,833,587 1,868,185 1,833,587 1,868,185 1,868,185
102,513 187,182 194,447 93,248 93,248
4,311,883 2,152,309 2,484.634 3,979,558 2,576,292
$ 34,403,707 $ 2,152,300 $ 6,336,576 $§ 50,219,440 $ 6425622
Amount Due

New Issues/ Maturities/ Within

6/30/2009 Additions Payments 6/30/2010 One Year
§ 3,677,000 $ - 5 647,000 5 3,030,000 $ 662,000
710,600 - 49 800 660,800 49,800
4,387,600 - 696,800 3,690,800 711,800
6,012,769 1,283,681 2.336,745 4,959 716 243,000
6.012,769 1.283.681 2,336,740 4,955,710 243,000
§ 10,400,369 $ 1.283.681 $  3,033.540 % 8,650,510 3 954,800
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Note 11 - Long-term Debi {continued)
Debt Maturity Schedules

The following is a summary of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2010 with correspending maturity

schedules:
Bonds Payable Issue Date Final Maturity Interest Balance

Public Improvement 02127196 04/15/12 4.0%-3.125% $ 430,664
Pablic Improvement 02/27/96 06/13/12 6.625%-7.250% 195,000
Public Improvement 11/01/96 11/01/11 4.800%-5.000% 285,000
Public Improvement (16/16/G0 06/153/13 5.375%-3.300% 1,040,000
Water Pellution 07/01/99 V018 0.00% 3,670,000
Public Improvement 03/15/01 03/01/22 0.00% 134,072
Public Improvement 04/12/0t 03/01/117 0.60% 270,942
Sewer Refunding 0(6/20/02 03/15/24 1.414%-1.941% 23,190,000
Sewer Refunding 06/20/02 11/13/24 1.326%-1.632% 710,000
NYSEEC 03/13/03 04/315/17 801%-2.137% 853,000
Public Improvement 06/01/03 (6/01/23 3.253%-4.125% 3,763,000
NYS EFC 07/24/03 (1/85/24 721%-3.338% 1,380,000
NYS EFC 07/24/03 (1/15/24 T90%-4.500% 1,845,000
Public Improvement 06/01/06 06/01/26 4.125%-4.200% 3,635,000
Public Improvement 06/01/08 G6/01/22 1.990%%-2.370% 3,140,000
NYPA Energy Conservation 03/01/09 03/01/29 1.92% 3,941,004
Landfill 6/24/2010 41572012 3.09% 345,000

Total Bonds $ 48,831,682

The following table summarizes the City's future debt service requirements for bonds for June 30,

CGovernmental Activities Business-type Activities
Years
Ending Principal Interest Subsidy Principal Tnterest Subsidy
2011 $ 3.739.330 5 1,637.308 $ 592,807 $ 711800 S 96,303 i 25,190
2012 3,792,049 1541,264 553,899 716,800 74,217 18.311
2013 3,415,117 1,168,609 307,364 552,800 58,548 13,589
2014 3,428,713 1,068,520 472,824 554,800 48,687 10,980
013 3,418,379 967,202 434,000 214,800 37,960 8,371
2016-2020 13,911,688 3,357,609 1,580,275 711,000 108,311 8,480
2021-2025 10,511,021 1,047,067 490,821 228,800 17,205 -
2026-2030 023,585 24,003 - - - -
Total $ 45,140,882 $ 10,812,604 $ 4642280 § 3,690,800 § 441,231 £ 84.921

Interest paid on the Serial Bonds varies from vear fo year, in accordance with the interest rates
specified in the bond agreements. The interest subsidy column reflects 50% of the amount of interest
the City is required to pay on various bonds, which is subsidized by the NYS Environmental Facilities
Corporation, a public benefit corporation within the State.
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The following table summarizes the City's future debt service requirements for notes for June 30:

Governmental Activities

Years
Ending Principal Interest Total
2011 $ 120,000 $ 41,970 3 161,970
2012 130,000 37,868 167,868
2013 140,000 32,958 172,958
2014 150,000 20,972 170,972
2015 166,600 13,97% 173,979
2016-2020 399,000 7,384 406,384
Total $ 1,099,000 3 155,131 $ 1,254,131

Interest paid on notes varies from year to year, in accordance with the interest rates specified in the
note agreements.

For the vear ended June 30, 2010, the City of Auburn, New York recognized interest expense from
long-term debt of $1,815,738 for governmental activities and $192,405 for business-type activities.

Note 12 - Enterfund Transactions

During the course of normal operations, the City has numerous transactions between funds including
expenditures and transfers of resources primarily to provide services. The governmental funds
financial statements generally reflect such transactions as transfers whereas the proprietary funds
record such transactions as non-operating revenues or expenses. The City generally maintains its cash
in few accounts, whereby the City pools its cash to provide both cash flow and interest income
maximization across the City as a whole.

The City also loans resources between funds for the purpose of mitigating the effects of transient cash
flow issues. Al interfund payables are expected to be repaid within one year.

Interfund terfund Iaterfund Interfund
Receivables Payables Transfers In Transfers Qut
Governmental Funds:
Generat Fund 5 820,987 $ 235427 § 2,323,293 $ 5,000
Sewer Fund 431,708 203,144 - 1.040.0CG0
Special Grant Fund - 44,732 - -
Transportation Capital Project 777.308 1277 - 16,566
Non-Major Governmental Funds 7,708 465,903 60,000 800,426
Total Govermunental Funds 2,037,711 950,483 2,383,293 1,861,992
Enierprise Funds:
Power Utility Fund 82,952 1,305,009 - -
Solid Waste Fund 235,377 100,548 - 521301
Total Enterprise Founds 318.329 1,405,557 - 321,30%
Total $ 2,336,040 $ 2,336,040 $ 2,383,293 $ 2383203
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Note 13 - Other Postemployment Benefits

The City provides post employment (health insurance, etc.) coverage to retired employees in
accordance with the provisions of various employment contracts. The benefit coverage is a self-
funded medical and prescription drug plan for retirees. The benefit levels, employee contributions and
employer contributions are geverned by the City’s contractual agreements.

The City implemented GASB Statement No., 45, dccounting and Financial Reporting by Emplovers
Jfor Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, in the fiscal year ended Jume 30, 2009. This
required the City to caiculate and record a net other postemployment benefit obligation at year-end.
The net other postemployment benefit obligation is the cumulative difference between the actuarially
required contribution and the actual contributions made.

The City recognizes the cost of providing health insurance annually as expenditures in the General
Fund of the funds financial statemenis as payments are made. For the vear ended June 30, 2010 the
City recognized approximately $1,031,000 for its share of insurance costs for currently enrolled
retirees. The City’s plan is a single-employer postemployment benefit plan. There is not a separate,
audited GAAP postemployment benefit plan report.

The City has obtamed an actuarial valuation report as of June 30, 2010 which indicates that the

liability for other postempioyment benefits is $3,466,718, which is reflected in the Statement of Net
Assets.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation: The City’s annual other postemployment benefit
{OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution{ ARC) of the employer,
an amount actuarially defermined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 43, The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost
each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities {or funding excess) over a period not 1o
exceed thirty years. The following table shows the components of the City’s annual OPEB cost for the
year, the amount actuaily contributed to the plan, and changes in the City’s net OPEB obligation to the

pian:
June 30, 2010
Annual required contribution $ 3,017,865
Interest on net OPEB obligation 88,674
Adjustiment to antual required contribution {78,533}
Annual OPEB cost 3,027,986
Contributions made (1,334,755}
Increase in net OPEB obligation 1,693,231
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 1,773,487
Net OPEB obligation - end year 3 3,466,718
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The City’s annual OPEB cost, the perceniage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for fiscal 2010 are as follows:

% of Annual
Annual OPEB Cost Net OPEB
Fiscal year ended OPEB Cost  Contributions  Contributed Obligation

June 30, 2610 $3,027.,986 $1,334,755 44.1% 53,460,718
June 30, 2009 $3,188,901 $1.415,414 44.4% $1,773,487

Funded Status and Funding Progress: As of June 30, 2010, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the
plan was 0% funded. The actuarial accrued lability for benefits was $43,394,357, and the actuarial
value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $43,394,357.
The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was approximately
$12.5 million, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was approximately 347%. Actuarial
valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounis and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about
future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the plan and the annual required confributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the
future. GASB Statement No. 45 requires a supplementary scheduie of funding progress which presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing
over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. The City has not begun to fund the
liability which is not required by GASRE Statement No. 45. In addition, New York State has not yet set
up a trust fund to allow for funding. Disclosure of the liability is required.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based
on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include
the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistert with the long-term perspective
of the calculations.

In the June 30, 2010, actuarial valuation, the Entry Age Normal Method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a 0% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), which is a
blended rate of the expected long-term investment returns on plan assets and on the employer’s own
investmentis calculated based on the funded level of the plan at the valuation date, and an annual
healtheare cost trend rate of 9% for medical reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5% after 30
years. Both rates included a 3% inflation assumption. The UAAL is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroi! on an open group basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30,
2010, was 30 years.
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Note 14 - Self Insurance and Contingent Liabilities
Workers' Compensation and Professional Liability Claims

The City’s policy is to record expenditures for workers' compensation claims in the governmental fund
from which they are paid. During the current year, the City has accrued $95,248 of workers'
compensation claims in long-tenn liabilities are expected be become due within one year.

Judgments and Claims

The City is presently a defendant in a number of lawsuits.  As of June 30, 2010, the City has
estimated a liability for judgments and claims of $251,774. The City has accrued $249,707 in claims
and $2,067 for pending certiorari claims, which is included in property, casualty and professional
liability. In the past three years, no settlements exceeded insurance coverage, all claims are expected
be become due within one year.

The schedufe below presents the changes in claims iiabilities for the past two years for the property,
casualty, professional liability, and police and fire workers' compensation:

T

Property, Casualty and Police and Fire Workers

Professional Liability Compensation
2010 2009 2010 2009
Unpaid claims and claim adjusiment expenses
at beginning of fiscal year $263.092 $399,851 $£102,513 $162,000
Tncurred claims and claim adjustment
and adjustment expenses:
Provision for insured events
of the current fiscal year 96,942 449745 60,000 60,000
Changes in provision for insured
events of prior fiscal vears (27,7534 {166,512) 127,182 37.274
Total incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses 332,283 683,084 289,695 259,274
Payments:
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable
to insured events of the current fiscal year 16,433 10,529 131,155 130,526
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable
to insured events of the prior fiscal vears 64,076 409,463 63,202 26,233
Total paymenis 80,509 419,992 194,447 156,761
Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment
expenses at end of fiscal year £251.774 $263,092 $ 93,248 $102.313




CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2610

Note 15 - Landfilis - Closure and Post Closure Care Costs

State and Federal laws and regulations require the City to place a final cover on its landfill sites when they
stop accepting waste, and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thirty
years after closure. In accordance with these regulations, the City had previously adopted Governmental
Accounting Standards No. 18, “Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Post Closure
Care Costs.”

Although closure and post closure care cost will be paid near or after the date the landfill stops accepting
waste, the City reports a portion of these closure and post closure care costs as an operation expense in
each period based on landfill capacity used.

The $5.0 million reported as landfill closure and post closure care liability at June 30, 2010 represents
approximately $1.4 million anticipated closing costs and $2.4 million post closure costs and $1.2 million
of post closure care monitoring for landfill site #1, which was closed September, 1992.

The $3.8 million of the total anticipated closing costs for landfill site #2 is based on 74% usage (billed) for
landfill site #2 as the estimated capacity is filled. Actual cost may be different due to inflation, changes in
technology, or changes in regulations. Post closure monitoring care costs remaining to be recognized are
estimated to be $1,417,500. Estimated closure costs remaining to be recognized are §2,037,892.

The anticipated remaining life of landfill #2, including cell 4, is about ¢ight vears, based on maximum
permitted tonmage of 96,000 tons per year, which is currently being utilized.

The unfunded liability for post closure costs is accounted for on an annual basis by appropriation of the
necessary funds in the City operating budget. There is a resulting reduction in the amount of the unfunded
Hability with each yeas’s budget appropriation.

Closure costs for cells i, 2, 3 and 4 of landfill site #2 will be met primarily with the issuance of bonds and
available cash reserves at the time of closure. The City has oblained the certification required for
compliance with the Financial Assurance Requirements for Local Government Owners/Operators of
Municipal Solid Waste Landfills.

Note 16 - Deferred Compensation

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue
Code Section 457. The Plan is administered by Public Employees Benefit Services Corporation
{(PEBSCO). The City had adopted the changes to its deferred compensation plan that bring the Plan in
compliance with the requirements of subsection (G) of IRS section 457 and GASB Statement No. 32.

The Plan is available to all full-time and permanent part-fime City employees and permits them to defer a
portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until
termination, retirement or death, or unforesecable emergency.

The City and Nationwide Trust Company, FSB, entered into a trust agreement on November 17, 1999, The
City adopted a model plan, which requires all amounts of deferred compensation be held in trust for the
exclusive benefit of its participants and their beneficiaries. The City has designated Naticnwide Trust
Company, FSB, as trustee in accordance with the New York State Deferred Compensation Board Rules
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Note 16 - Deferred Compensation (continued)

and Regulations, as set forth at Part 9000 to Part 9006 of Subtitle II Title 9 NYCRR (the “Regulations™ as
published in the State Register on July 1, 1999, with an effective date of October 1, 1999) and Section 457
{g} of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended {the “Code”) to hold these group annuity contracts
under the City of Auburn’s Model Plan for the exclusive beneflt of participants and their beneficiaries.

Atno time will any part of the corpus or income of the Trust Fund be used or delivered for purposes other
than for the exclusive benefit of employees and their beneficiaries. The Trust Fund cannot revert o the
State or City until all plan benefits have been paid to participants or beneficiaries.

Note 17 - Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability — Deficit Fund Balances

While neither the Capital Projects Fund-Transportation Fund (2 major fund), nor the aggregate non-major
Capital Projects Funds have deficit fund balances, two of the City’s non-major Capital Projects Funds, the
Public Safety Capital Projects Fund and the Home and Community Services Capital Projects Fund, had
deficit fund balances of ($16,997) and ($292,501), respectively, at June 30, 2010. These deficiis are
expected to be eliminated when short term financing is converted to long-term obligations.

Note 18 - Contingent Liabilities

Amounts received or receivables from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the Federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liabiiity of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may
be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the City expects such amounts, if
any, to be immaterial.

The City is a defendant in various other lawsuits. Although the outcome of these suits is not presently
determinable, in the opinion of the City’s Corporation Counsel, the resolution of these matters will not
have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or resuits of operations.

MNote 19 - Commitments

As of June 30, 2010, the City had outstanding contracts with various vendors for the construction of the
following capital projects:

Commitment Amount

General governmental support $ 40,000
Transportation 517,615
Home and community 21,336

$ 578,951




CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2610

As of June 30, 2010, the City has a fifteen year Energy Services Agreement (ESA) to purchase all
electricity from CH-Auburn’s electric co-generation facility (the facility) at the rate of $.06 per kilowatt-
hour (kWh). The rate of $.06 per kWh was established in the ESA and required a payment of $1,900,000
by the City to CH-Auburn to “buy down” the rate to the amount specified in the agreement. The ESA
states the facility will produce, and the City will purchase, a minimum of 17,520,000 kWh per year
resulting in an annual commitment of approximately $1,050,000 in electricity purchases by the City
through 2024.

The City is also required to provide methane gas produced by the landfills to the CH-Aubumn facility
which is then converted to electricity. In the event that there is not enough methane produced to generate
17,520,000 kWh per year, the methane must be supplemented with natural gas at the City’s cost. During
fiscal 2010, approximately $95,000 of natural gas was purchased to supplement the methane produced by
the landfills. Should the landfills produce enough methane to generate over the minimum required kWh
per year, the rate to purchase additional electricity over the annual minimum will be reduced as described
in the agreement. At the termination of the contract, the City may elect to purchase the co-generation
facility at fair market value.

The above rate buy down payment of $1,900,000 to CH-Auburn has been capitalized as intangible asset
and is being amortized over the life of the ESA. Accumulated amortization and amortization expense at
June 30, 2010 was $70,355.
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEBULE
GENERAL FUND - NON-GAAP BUDGET BASIS

For the year ended June 30, 2010

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual Variance
REVENLES
Real property taxes 3 10,294,900 $ 10,294,860 $ 10,297,262 £ 2.362
Real property tax items 683,000 683,000 749,309 66,309
Nonproperty tax items 8,440,000 8,440,000 8,543,778 103,778
Departmental income 845,500 805,500 797107 (7.793)
Intergovemmental charges 412,200 412,200 409,890 (2,310)
Use of money and properiy 237,000 237,000 207,527 (29.473)
Licenses and permnits 117,350 117,530 136,798 22248
Fines and forfeitures 269,800 265800 254,602 (15,158)
Sale of property and compensation for loss 145,500 160,590 249,330 88,740
Miscellaneous lccal sources 163,000 241,700 234326 (7.374)
Interfund revenues 205000 205,000 168,388 (36,612)
State sources 6,279,801 6,303,272 6,200,943 (102,329)
Federal sources 71,650 369250 394,411 25161
Total Revenues 28,124 901 28,339,762 28,647.271 107,509
EXPENIMTHRES
Current:
General governmental support 4,030,062 3,853,550 3,467 777 {385,773y
Public safety 10,878,453 11,639.770 11,175,008 {464,762)
Transportation 2,035,236 2,281,337 2,177,751 {103,586)
Economic assistance and opportunity 35,000 33000 55,000 -
Culture and recreation 1,550,205 1,609,779 1,547,482 (62,297
Home and community serviees 1,131,538 1467370 1,769,020 301,450
Employee benefits 8,149,204 7,865,746 6,684 803 (1.180,941)
Debt service - Principal and interest 3,030,503 3,030,503 3.001,008 (29.495)
Total Expenditures 30,860,201 31,803,255 29.877.851 (1,925.404)
Excess of (Expenditures} Revenues (2,735,300) {3,263 493) (1,230,580} 2,032.913
OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES)
Interfund transfers in 3,240,300 3,240,300 2,323,292 (917,008)
Interfund transfers out {505,000) (505,000) {5,000 500,000
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 2,735,300 2,735,300 2,318,292 {417.008)
Excess of Revenues and Other Finanecing Sources
Over (Expenditures) and Other (Uses) . (528,183) 1,087,712 5 1,615903
Appropriated Fund Balances - (528.163) -
Net Change m Encumbrances 5 - 5 - (25.006)
Net Change in Fund Balance 1,038,706
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 8,758,997
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 9,817,703

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGETED MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - NON-GAAP BUDGET BASIS

For the year ended June 30, 2010

Sewer Fund
Criginal Final
Budget Budget Acinal Variance
REVENUES
Departmental income $ 7,675,000 $  7.675,000 $ 7,762,002 b 87,0602
Use of money and property 11,000 11,000 10,341 (659)
Sale of property and compensation for loss - - 4,997 4,597
Miscellaneous local sources 8,600 8,600 14,152 6,152
Tterfund revenues 116,000 110,000 116,000 -
Total Revenues 7.804.000 7.804,0600 7,901,492 097.492
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General governmental support 106,000 112,473 115,124 (1,350
Home and community services 3,321,644 3,387,972 3,139,804 {248,168)
Employee benefits 503,318 437,743 442,364 {13.379)
Debt service - Principal and interest 2,773,038 2,763,351 2,690,308 {75,043)
Fotal Expenditures 6,704,000 6,723,341 6,383,600 {339,941)
Excess of Revenues {Expeaditures) 1,100,060 1,080,459 1,517,892 437,433
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interfund transfers out (1,100,000} {1,100,000) {1,040,000) 60,000
Totat Other Financing (Uses) Sources {1,100,000) (1,100,000) {1,040.000) 60,000
Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Expenditures) and Other {Uses) - {19,5341) 477,892 $  (497,433)
Appropriated Reserves - 19.541 -
Net Change in Encumbrances 34,703
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - 5 - 532,595
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 2,203,683
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2736278

The notes to the required supplementary information are an intregal part of this schedule.
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTESTO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2010

Note 1 - Budget Basis of Accounting

Except as indicated below, budgets are adopted annually on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Appropriations authorized for the current year are increased by the
amount of encumbrances carried forward from the prior vear. Encumbrances are not considered a disbursement
in the financial plan or expenditure in GAAP based financial statements. Encumbrances reserve a portion of the
applicable appropriation for purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments not expended at year end, thereby
ensuring that appropriations are not exceeded.

1. Annual operating budgets are maintained for the following Governmental Fund Types:

e (eneral Fund
e Special Revenue Funds (Water and Sewer Funds)

The Special Grant Fund (in Special Revenue Funds) and other Governmental Fund types do not have
annual budgets, as grant awards and revenues received under other contractual requirements recorded in
these funds span more than a single fiscal year.

The City Charter requires that operating budgets be submitted to the Mayor and City Council at least 30
days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.

2. No later than June 1, the Cily Manager submits the tentative City budget to the City
Council and files it with the City Clerk. Upon filing the tentative City budget. a notice is
published in the official newspapers of the Ciiy.

3. After the public hearing on the recommended budgets, the Mayor and City Council adopt the final City
budget no later than June 20.

4. Arnual budgets adopted represent the legal limit on expenditures for that period. At the end of each year
unexpended, unencumbered appropriations lapse. Encumbered appropriations do not lapse and are carried
forward.

5. Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the find level.

6. Budget changes within a fund may be authorized by the City Manager and the Comptroller.

7. City Council may increase the appropriations budget during the fiscal vear where additional revenues
or expenditures not involved in the original adopted budget are identified.
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20610

Note 2 - Reconciliation of the General Fund Budget Basis to GAAT

Adjustments necessary to convert the General Fund’s excess of revenues and other sources

over expenditures and other uses on the GAAP basis to the budget basis are provided below:

Excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures
and other uses - GAAP basis

Beginning of year adjustment for prior year encumbrances
recognized as expenditures

End of year adjustment for current year encumbrances not
recognized as expenditures

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expendituses
and Other Uses - Budget Basis

Note 3 - Reconcitiation of the Sewer Fund Budget Basis to GAAP

$ 1,058,706

528,050

(4990443

$ 1,087,712

Adjustments necessary to convert the Sewer Fund’s excess of revenues and other sources

over expenditures and other uses on the GAAP basis to the budget basis are provided below:

Excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures
and other uses - GAAP basis

Beginning of year adiustment for prior year encumbrances
recognized as expenditures

¥nd of vear adjustment for current year encumbrances not
recognized as expenditures

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expendifures
and Other Uses - Budget Basis

- 80 -
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2010
Spectal
Revenue
Furl Capital Projects Fupds Total
Home and Naon-Major
Water General Cominunity Public Culture and Permanent Governmental
Fund Government Services Safety Recreation Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents, unresiricted $ 853293 31022 § (368321} S 3,023 k3 {210} $ - $  518.807
Tentporary fvestments 2,382 - - - - - 2,382
investments, restricted - - - - - 9,292 9.252
Due fom other funds 7,708 - - - - - 7708
Due from other governments - 5423 335,894 - 10,0060 - 561,317
Other receivables, net 684,114 - 150,230 - - - 834,344
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 71,391 - - - - - 71,391
Total Assets 51,618,888 $ 46443 % 317,803 ) 3,623 $ %790 5 9,252 $2.005,241
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 91,871 5 - 3 60544 3 - 5 - 5 - $ 152715
Accraed Habilities 73,400 - - - - - 75,400
Due to other funds 461472 - 4431 - - - 465,503
Due o einployees’ relivemant system 14,364 - - - - - 14,864
Deferred revenue - - 96,872 - " 96,872
Beond Anticipation Notes payable - - 448,157 20,000 - - 468,157
Unearned revenucs - - - - - - -
Total Liabilities 643,607 - 610,304 20,000 " - 1,273,911
Fund Balances - Reserved: )
Encumbrances 67,922 - - - - - 67,922
Capital 1.852 - - - - - 1,852
Total Reserved 69,774 - - - - - 69,774
Fund Balances - Unreserved, Reported in:
Special Revenue Fonds 905,507 - - - - - 905,567
Capital Projects Funds - 46,445 293,501} (16,5711 9,790 B (253.24%)
Permanent Fund - - - - - 2292 9,292
Total Fund Balances 975,281 46,4435 {292,501} (16977 9,750 9,292 731,330
Total Lisbilities and Fund Balances £1,618.888 3 46,445 g 317803 b 3,023 3 9,790 $ 9,292 $2.005,241
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CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year esded June 30, 2010

Special
Revenue
Fund Capital Projects Funds Total
Home and Non-Major
Waser Generat Community Public Culture and Permanent Gavernmental
Fund Govermnment Services Safoty Reereation Fund Funds
REVENUES
Departmentul income § 3269113 5 - § 57126 $ - 8 - 3 - § 3326239
Use of money and property 8,608 - - - - 426 9.034
Sale of property and compensation for loss 37,256 - - - - - 37,256
Miscellaneous Jocal sonrces 24381 - - - - - 24,381
Interfund revenues 3,351 - - - - - 5,351
State sources - - 1.082,548 - 6,630 - 1,089,178
Federal sources - - - - 750 - 750
Total Revenues 3,344,709 - 1.139.674 - 7.380 426 4,492 189
EXFENDITURES
General govermmental support 42,541 - - - - - 42,541
Home and community services 1,772,434 - 9,170 - - - 1,781,604
Employee benefits 207233 - - - - - 297215
Debt service:
Principal 262,033 - (6,343) - - - 105,150
Interest 98.741 - - - - - 98,741
Capital outlay - - 1,428 601 - - - 1,428,601
Tatal Cxpenditures 2.412.964 - 1.430,928 - - - 3,843,892
Excess of Revenues (Expenditnres) 931,745 - {291 .254% - 7580 426 648,297
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interfund transfers in 60,0060 - - - - - 60,000
Interfund transfers out £200.000) - - - - (4263 (800,426
Proceeds of long-term obligations - - - - - - -
Total Other Financing (Uses) Sources {740,000} - - - - (426} {740,426}
Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sourcss
Over {Expenditures) and Other {Uzes) 191745 - {291,254) - 7,380 - {92,129}
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 783.536 46,445 (1.247) {16,977) 2,410 9,292 823,439
Tund Balances, End of Year & §73.281 5 46445 3 (292,501 3 (16977 3 9790 F 9,292 § 731330




CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGETED NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - NON-GAAP BUDGET BASIS

For the year ended June 30, 2010

Water Fund
Originat Final
Budget Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Pepartmental income $ 3,290,000 $ 3.2050,000 $ 3269113 $ (20,887)
Tise of money and property 13,000 13,000 8,608 (4,392)
Sale of property and compensation for loss 3,060 3,000 37,256 34,256
Misceilancous focal sources 6,000 6,600 24381 18,381
Interfund revenues 10,060 10,000 3,351 {4,649)
Total Revenues 3,322,000 3,322,000 3,344,709 22,709
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General governmental support 110,600 48,868 42,541 (6,327
Home and community services 1,831,507 1,923,506 1,824,646 (98,860}
Emplovee benefits 333,638 318,501 297215 (21,286}
Debt service - Principal and interest 306,835 306,855 300,774 {6,081)
Total Expenditures 2,582,000 2.397.750 2,465,176 {132,554)
Excess of (Expenditures) Revenues 740,000 724270 879,533 155,263
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interfund transfers in 60,000 60,000 60,000 -
Interfand transfers out (800,000) (800,000) {800,000} “
Total Other Financing (UJses) Sources {740,000} (740,000) (740.000) -
Tixcess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources -
over {Expenditures) and Other (Uses) - (15,730) 139,333 3 155,263
Appropriated reserves - 13,730
Net Change in Encumbrances - - 52,212
Net Change ir Fund Balance $ - 5 - 191,745
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 783,536
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 975281

RECONCILIATION OF THE WATER FUND BUDGET BASIS TO GAAP

Excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures
and other uses - GAAP basis $ 191,745

Beginning of year adjestment for prior year
encumbrances recognized as expenditures 15,710

Fnd of year adjustment for current encuombrances
not recegnized as expenditures (67,922)

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses - Budget Basis 5 139,533
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CITY GF AUBURN, NEW YORK
STATEMINT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUND
Jone 30, 2610
Balance Balance
June 30, June 30,
2009 Additions Deductions 2010
ASSETS
Cash and eash equivalents - unrestricted 3 68,955 % 3,614 % - b 72,569
Total Assets $ 68655 % 3.614 $ . % 72,569
LIABILITIES
Agency liabilities 3 68,955 3 3.614 3 - $ 72,569
Total Liabilities $ 68,935 £ 3,614 % - $ 72,369




Statistical Section



-Co-

¢ ON JURIUARIS LSV F0 vonmuswajdw jo 23ep 5,410 241 JO S8 9]gR][EAR AJUC S1 BONRELOMUL ‘ABuaLnT) 4

SSIB66'TL  6%1VR0°0L  FZ9T98°CH9  COUTISSS OFF66172¢ SIFL66°CS Q09Z6F IS thITTET ¥ S10SSE 10U JuawtaA0d Srewtid [elo],
SCCLE0TT  OLOVITCT  GLFOGILT  SCITLOG'S  POORPEHy 16%°8L8°0  TOCLEPTI TIECLe] PRISINSARIN
900°TOC  PSOTEOS'S  SERTPOE'S  9TEUEAES  FRITTLCTS  R65°168°C 169TI8L'S  SPTGES PaIaTHSIY
1EE°6SS'rE  SOF'OST 1Y OFETLTEF  THOGIT T 869'8LT°TF 6TOTTUIF LPEEYTEC  $8S'96EET 2P PRIBRL JO 30U sjasse fe)ides ul pisaAu
JUIWLIAA0T ATgwir ]
93C°RTHE  PICRSLT  £5€869°1 IISIIT  LE97Tst  (£09$91)r  (SL3'C1S)  (PL8°69%) SI95SE 19U satianoe UA-ssouIsng o |,
900°€RCE TLRLIOT  obILLL 1L6°6L8  (RTSPES)  (pE®iiop’D) (SPOv8i)  pLT'9C PIILISILY
0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 PALISIY
yraalay (9ss6s0)  {9sL°cL) SPITPT COI°LRG 12220671 (S£8°678)  (8P0°9T6) 192p peiaI JO jou 'spasse [e1ded Ul palsaAy]
satnanoe adip-ssaursng
GOSTOLE'69  SLBCTERY  LATHOIPD  LB6'TOETS S0R'OFLTIS  ITO6SIUHS  SLYO00TS 910°101'TY S19888 194 SAYIAIDE [RIUDWILIDACT (210,
OTFSTOl  86L9FTIT  OLETTEFSL  POITTE0'S  TEUESSF  SILOPEC8  €091L9TT  8Ci'6Le'll PITILAISAILL)
9Y9°TOS'S  FSO'EISS  SERWEES  9TE'COE'S  PRITTLS'C  86STI68C  T69I8L¢  SPEIGEs™ PRI
FISISr  CTOOESTIF  DOI'LPESh  LOP'8D6°0F SE5716T 17 $0L°0T6'6E THIE6L'CE  €L9°U8THE 162D PRIREAE FO 1AL ‘S1asse [ede vl PaIsaAL]
SRAPANIE {BRISIHLISAOL)
[il1i74 GO0E 3062 2002 00T <00% FO0T 06T
JEa L _mum_m
TATAVL

+ SHYAA TVISIH NAL LSVT
LNINOJWGD AH SLYSSY LN
MUOA MEN NINE0V 40 ALID THL



-g-

£ TON IHRMIOIRG 5y 0 uchmtswaElii SO 21U 34 S J0 59 djqRipAT Lf0o StUSRuIOE APIRIng 4

{6L0TSH ST (695 007 £2) (180'7¢8'91) 699°TL8'1T) {319°9PEHT} (0pe'788'0L) {5£9°c85'81) {£85 v ot} asuadxa jau Juauiuioaod Aewid plog

(ri5'205) £R71°GRE GTF 688 ELF L9 65BN E 887848 GoF E6s z16°'ce9 sanianog oddssouisng

{STS6HEST) (ZeL'68L°ET) (zosers’en) (£E1068'5T {LL1's5v°9T} (826°0££°12) werisrsn (560'816'91) SOUTATIOE [RIUMIEIAOD
anusatiforuadxal 194

7E8'956°61 SO TELNT STTTIFL L60°100'07 OIS PELPIRGE LIFLLOT 565 b8l sonuaAcs wesdesd jweunteand Amwud R0
0SEPHEE 821909°¢ GILE6LE L6918y L85y FPE69SE 90VCLEE TF81E sonusaal wimFosd samanow ad A-ssautsng (B0,
i 3] YETFL TALH06 noue oK 0 a K] SUONNGLIU0S pue SRS Fuyrsdy
OrLS00°E 358 e 9L5'TEYE 215'98s'C LINYES'E FOOGEYE 20TR01°E 079EL6T ASEAN PHOY

O15'88¢ OLFPIL 01699 LE0°9] FrOPTT 065°0T 1 FOFL9T PEg'rse Al Jasmed

FOAAIIE 10] SAFRY)
so11an0e ad H-ssausng

7879591 LES'GES'9L 90881907 9LFTHSI RS OpEs6EL] L0T'G6T L] [$F'$8T°51 Sa00049) wirHo1d STIANGE EMUAURACR w0 |
8L0°162'T LIFR66] GER'LISS 1£5°0L6 6T9'PRS OUOSES 169°5LT'9 LEL O SUOHNGLNN0D (e Soesd ide)
8085577 985°8L9°1 SHEEST'T REI'SLIT ELU0T 084714871 F99°C8L F 1RO suaynquiu0 pue $juesd Suieiadg

B8 HGE {£T91P T06'98¢ 160°€69 L95'8FS IELLES DOT0EL S1PLEE SHUARTE Y

[FE3 il 4 6ZRCLE' ST LRLEe $86°0¢TD1 1680615 BOF1LE'S POLLIN'S FLT'0TS'E SOVMALDS AUURILIOD PUR SO

66505 SEpRY LET8SY 93079 L8495t PRELGE £56'LEY GESTIES uonaodsuesy,

LOOTL GEREY9 9ELPLY #08°16L £LL°06L LEFLSL 106°L¥S SGHLTE powniaAcd 1o
Sa0IAIAE K SASENT
SINIANDE [ENBURLIACD

SORUIAIY N ATOL [

1LE'308' S IS EPS el TIC'9ET'iP LELELE Y TLIYSH Y YEFLIL T SPPa9L6E SLISOLYE sasuadxe Juatiuieacd fretd @10y,

P2L968'E SP6OTLE 66T V06T BEF6E6T TISBRET 65€169'Z LOT08LT TEGPOST sasuadxa saftanoe sdipssauisag 20 L
001°0£8°C £9E LLD'E 14L5°PELT STOEGLT 1TOPILT 1ZTRLFT TS BZFORTT S1SRM PlOS
F00°950°1 185651 8T4 691 TEESH1 16y'S8 1 SEUEIT 191°03T £0U'81T AN 308

waTnAle ddA-ssonsngg

AL 698°92$ 0% CINELSE 667 710'6GE o601 0 290°970 68 19803 9¢ 9PSLOT L 3505030 SHUATIOR [RBNTLIDART (B0,
RELGLE CHYELOT LL1UEEst LSEL9T] 85972891 TTE06ET LECT1HEL HFLL80°L 9P WL-Fu0] 1O R
PELHES YT YER0L B LR 01 L'l G665 T6L ] 197665 T 089'0zr' T SPLE08°0L S0IAKRY A HIBNURIOD iz SWOH
SELSE 1T $6T'8I0T PIN'OERE 008'086'( Lo LEL $EE667Y £2'095'1 PERGILT USUEBISHT pUR JIMAT
00058 0000 000°0r 08001 808 008"t 005°L 9 Ampoddo pue aoUSISIE MIUONIY
TI6'L56'S 069'0C5°C 991'S18°E 675 18°E SHRE51E 555561°E G1ERL0Y ePLTEST uoneadsug),
PLEITS LT G10°2T691 UEG'LOL S 0SH'S6E'S LO0B50'S GLYTRE YL L0079T'TH LSELOLLT fapes apgng
$580L8Y B68°LbLY YIS BEET LS LEL Y POSTY T Lioesls 12910 9eLISE Y TUAUTLAAGE (Ptan

SARIADOY [EUDIITRACD

sosuadxg

fi){e4 [ FiiA LO0T BT SO 20 TO0T

1605 ROS1T

THWIRVE
{Hunmnaase 5o SFEG [Enain)
= SUVHA TYOISEA NEE ISV
SLASSY LHN NI SADNVHD
MEOA MEN ‘NANAY 40 AL ABL




lﬁmul

LOGPLAT  $OCTITTY  ITSISE0F  LS91IET (L689KS)  BIS00ST 0L0°0E8°C 9ELT9TY
CLTOLYT  196°6¢ LET08S 647599 0ve819 SLT'RYE 966'55€ 1959
POOPFTL FOYIGLY  PSTILLG SLI'OFYT  (LEOWOT'T)  €PSTSTT VLOFLE'T $6T°519°¢
SOULOL'BT PIITTOLT SO9SLILT  LIEP8TST I1TTO08'€T SSPESEST  SOLSHIT  6IE96H 0T
LRLTLI'T (ZRTere)  (£81°60%) o6 156} (GES0BPE) (£10°0ES) (£0$7°657) {1L0°LE)
aoeies) 000609 (G00'F09) (000'06T 1) (061%ZL L) {00070LY) {L81'FrE) 0LT'LID)
968 L0F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LYFOS0'T 0 0 0 0 0 i 0
091°5L LEG 99 SOL9Y LYOTy GV VT ££6'€T €161 SR0°TE
$L6'0EL 1TEEN TTVRTT 65£°66T IV 60T FEODI1] [L6'P8 PLE LY
6ITV6S9T 9SCISELT  T6LVRYLT  LICVETOT OPSO6T'ST ILFERSET  BOTSSY'IT  06EEESGL
10£°12¢ 000609 H00°'F09 000°G6T T 061FZLT  000°0LY L8P OETLIT
[9L°COF'S  PIFO8E'E  8SL0LTS PSY'LO6  OFLTTO0Y  9SETLI9 95L°019'¢ 9783TE°C
0 0 0 0 0 0 {115°L5T)
TLL'WL, LOG'PLE' T TEPOLLT 6FE5YT 1068 6SULEY 0£9°5T1 EFEL
£8¢°167 AR LE6FO1 789°¢ET 6¥93LY €98 el TOTISE £96°C1
$91°087 9LTIEE LTS0Op 890°0£S NOF6LY £L6°E8¢ 11°09€ 0L6'ETE
LOL'R9E 960°06% LTI 966°LTE 990°39¢ PEGTEE 621°TTE 638°61¢
6TYL1Y EFRQLY CFIE1S £O8°TIS 6147588 TLEGRY ££9°01% 686°316
TEELSLL  BOTPELTL  TROLTOY 106 TFEL  TLVL6CTL  83E'8LE°L £O0°6LL%D 0F8°500°L
9SOIF Il GELTTECIT CLOSRITTL 86879701 LATRFC0T OFRI6TEG LOFIST'G 101°650°6
[T &00¢ R00C L0O0¢C 900¢ S00T F00T 00T

feD X [ROS1]

uzunsAa0d Amewnsd oy
saAnTe odA)-ssoursneg
SOINARDE {RIUSUILLITACL)
51985y JaN UL A5uBYy)

JuatAod Amunad (e,

santanor adA-ssaulsng (@10,
SETSURL]

uonnguue) jede)y
SATINO0S [RIIP, {21818
SNOBULFOISIA

Kuadord pue Asuow 10 950}

sommAnor adA-ssotasng

S20IANOE [PIUMWUIIA0T |RIO L
siaysuRLy,
8323008 JRIDPD{/20IS
S19658 [LIIIED JO OfRS U0 $507Y
STLOPUR][PISHA]
$s0§ 10T wonesuadwon pur Lusdoxl o aeg
Auadoad pue Asuow Jo 231y
SOXE) DSJUIII]
soxz] s3d1202: $$048 soNHIN
SIXE] SI[RG
saxe) Aaadosg
SOXE
(SONTALIOR [BIUDIITIIZACL)
SJASSY JAN
HE SAFHEYDY JDHUO PUL SANUIAIY [LI20IN



THE CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS *

{accrual basis of accounting)

TABLE 3

Fiscal Property Sales Utitities Gross  Franchise

Year Tax Tax Receipts Tax Tax Total
2003 9,055,101 7,005,840 518,939 319,889 16,899,769
2004 9,251,467 6,779,063 510,633 322,129 16,863,292
2005 5,829,846 7,278,388 485,372 332,934 17,926,740
2006 10,348,293 7.397.471 533,719 268,066 18,547,349
2007 10,826,898 7,341,901 512,863 327,996 19,009,658
2008 11,188,013 8,027,042 513,145 140,297 19.868,497
2609 11,332,739 7,734,208 478,843 490,096 20,035,886
2010 11,410,856 7,757.442 417.629 368,707 19,934,634

# Currently, information is only available as of the City's date of implementation of GASB Statement No. 34
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THE CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{(modified accrual basis of accounting)

TABLE6

Fiscal Property Sales Utitities Gross  Franchise

Year Tax Tax Receipts Tax Tax Total
2001 8,296,655 6,204,185 626,835 225,378 15,353,053
2002 8.383,902 6,613,535 564,583 312,748 15,874,768
2003 8,741,726 7,005,840 518,939 319,889 16,586,394
2004 9,535,999 6,779,063 510,633 322,129 17,147,824
2005 9,811,570 7,278,388 485,572 332,934 17,908,464
2006 10,654,037 7.397.471 533,719 268,066 18,853,293
2007 10,819,063 7,341,901 512,863 327,996 19,001,823
2008 10,930,366 8,027,042 513,145 140,297 19,610,850
2009 11,214,328 7,734,208 478,843 490,096 19,917,475
2010 11,046,571 7,757,442 417,629 368,707 19,590,349
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THE CITY OF AUBURN, NEW YORK
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

JUNE 36, 2010
TARLE 13
Direct and
Net Percentage  Overlapping Overlapping
Governmental Unit Indebtedness  Applicable {1} Debt of City Debt of City
City of Auburn 259253280 (2) 25,925,280
Auburn Enlarged School District 9,458,441 65.40% 6,185,820 6,185,820
Cayuga County 35,893,935 24 80% 8,901,696 8,901,696
Totals 71,277,656 15,087,516 41,012,796

Sources: City of Aubum Official Statement.

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the City.
This schedule calculates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne
by the residents and businesses of the City of Aubum. This process recognizes that, when considering the
government's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and
businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident,
and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping government,

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is calculated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were arrived at by determining the portion of the School's and County's taxable
assessed value that is within the government's boundaries and dividing it by the School's and County's totat
taxabie assessed value,

{2) Net Indebtedness only includes debt subject to the constitutional debt limit. A large general obligation bond
in the Sewer fund is exempt from the constitutional debt limit.
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